
 
DATE:  Wednesday, February 5, 2025 

TIME:  2:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Remote Meeting by Interactive Conference Technology 

and in-person at OHA Mauli Ola Boardroom 
1Ɨ�/DPD�.XNXL 

560 N. Nimitz Hwy. 
Honolulu, HI. 96817 

viewable at https://www.oha.org/livestream OR 
/LVWHQ�E\�SKRQH�����������-8477  Webinar ID: 894 9148 6229 

 
This meeting can be viewed via livestream on OHA’s website at www.oha.org/livestream or 
listened to by phone using the call-in information above. A physical meeting location, open 
to members of the public who would like to provide oral testimony or view the meeting, will 
be available at 560 N. Nimitz Hwy., Suite 200, Honolulu, HI 96817. 
  

I. Call to Order  
 

II. Approval of Minutes from the Committee on Investment and Land Management  
A. January 22, 2025* 
 

III. Unfinished Business –None  
 

IV. New Business  
A. Native Hawaiian Trust Fund(NHTF) Investment Portfolio Review, for the 

Quarter Ending September 30, 2024* 
B. Native Hawaiian Trust Fund(NHTF) Investment Portfolio Review, for the 

Quarter Ending December 31, 2024* 
C. Informational briefing on the status of OHA Iwilei properties- 1Ɨ�/DPD�.XNXL 

(560 N. Nimitz Hwy.), Honolulu Harbor Shops (500 N. Nimitz Hwy.), and Iwilei 
Business Center Apts 1, 2, 3A (501 Sumner St.) 
 

V. Adjournment  
 

  
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please contact Everett Ohta at 
���������-1988 or by email at everetto@oha.org as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible have a 
JUHDWHU�OLNHOLKRRG�RI�EHLQJ�IXOILOled. Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats. 
 

https://www.oha.org/livestream


In the event that the livestream public broadcast is interrupted and cannot be restored, the meeting may 
continue as audio-only through the phone number and Webinar ID provided at the beginning of this agenda. 
Meeting recordings will be made available on OHA’s website https://www.oha.org/about/leadership/board-of-
trustees/ as soon as practicable after the meeting. 
 
Public Testimony will be called for each agenda item and must be limited to matters listed on the meeting 
agenda. Community Concerns and Celebrations is not limited to matters listed on the meeting agenda. Hawai‘i 
5HYLVHG�6WDWXWHV��&KDSWHU�����SURKLELWV�%RDUG�PHPEHUV�IURP�GLVFXVVLQJ�RU�WDNLQJ�DFWLRQ�RQ�PDWWHUV�QRW�OLVWHG�
on the meeting agenda. 
 
* 'RFXPHQW�V��DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKLV�DJHQGD�LWHP�DUH�DQWLFLSDWHG�WR�EH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�ERDUG�SDFNHW�IRU�WKLV�
meeting.  The board SDFNHW�ZLOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�WKH�SXEOLF�WR�LQVSHFW�DW�2+$¶V�PDLQ�RIILFH�ORFDWHG�DW�����1��
Nimitz Hwy., Suite 200, Honolulu, HI 96817, OHA’s neighbor island offices, and on OHA’s website 
https://www.oha.org/ilm/ no later than two business days before the meeting. The 72 Hour rule, pursuant to 
OHA BOT Operations Manual, Section 49, shall be waived for distribution of new committee materials. 
 
7HVWLPRQ\�FDQ�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�HLWKHU�DV������written testimony RU�����OLYH��RUDO�WHVWLPRQ\�
online or at the physical meeting location during the remote meeting.   
 

��� Persons wishing to provide written testimony on items listed on the agenda should submit testimony 
via email to botmeetings@oha.org or via postal mail to Office of Hawaiian Affairs, Attn: Board of 
Trustees Meeting Testimony, 560 N. Nimitz Hwy., Suite 200, Honolulu, HI 96817. Testimony is 
requested to be received at least twenty-four hours prior to the scheduled meeting to allow board 
members with sufficient time to review the testimony before the meeting. 

��� Persons wishing to provide oral testimony online GXULQJ�WKH�UHPRWH�PHHWLQJ��SOHDVH�XVH�WKH�OLQN�
below: 

     https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89491486229 
 
To provide oral testimony online, you will need: 
����D�FRPSXWHU�RU�PRELOH�GHYLFH�WR�FRQQHFW�WR�WKH�UHPRWH�PHHWLQJ� 
����LQWHUQHW�DFFHVV��DQG� 
����D�PLFURSKRQH�WR�SURYLGH�RUDO�WHVWLPRQ\�� 
 
Persons wishing to provide oral testimony at the physical meeting location can sign up the day-of the meeting 
at the physical meeting location.  
 
Once your oral testimony is completed, \RX�PD\�EH�DVNHG�WR�GLVFRQHFW�IURP�WKH�PHHWLQJ��,I�\RX�ZLOOIXOO\�
disrupt the meeting or do not disconnect on your own, support staff will remove you from the Zoom meeting.  
You can continue to view the remainder of the meeting on the livestream or by telephone, as provided at the 
beginning of this agenda. 
 
2UDO�WHVWLPRQ\�RQOLQH�RU�DW�D�SK\VLFDO�PHHWLQJ�ORFDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�OLPLWHG�WR�ILYH�����PLQXWHV��2UDO�WHVWLPRQ\�E\�
telephone/landline will not be accepted at this time. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________    ___________________ 
Trustee Keoni Souza        Date 
Chairperson of the  
Committee on Investment and Land Management 

01/29/2025

mailto:botmeetings@oha.org
https://stateofhawaii2.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAFn7eEZdCjf3IZvZkm3dCY1yuWOgdupcN


Board Packet 
 

 
II. Approval of Minutes from the Committee on Investment and Land Management  

A. January 22, 2025* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 1  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

STATE OF HAWAI‘I 
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 

560 N. NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 
(VIRTUAL MEETING - VIA ZOOM WEBINAR) 

 

COMMITTEE ON INVESTMENT AND LAND MANAGEMENT 
MINUTES 

  

January 22, 2025   2:00 p.m. 
 

ATTENDANCE: 
Chairperson J. Keoni Souza  
Vice-Chairperson John Waihe‘e, IV 
Trustee Dan Ahuna(On Zoom) 
Trustee Kaleihikina Akaka 
Trustee Keli‘i Akina 
Trustee Luana Alapa 
Trustee Brickwood Galuteria(On Zoom) 
Board Chair Kaialii Kahele 
Trustee C. Hulu Lindsey 
 
EXCUSED: 
None 
 
BOT STAFF: 
Anuhea Diamond 
Crayn Akina 
Carina Lee 
Kanani Iaea 
Kaui Wailehua 
Lei-Ann Durant 
Mark Watanabe 
Mele Moniz 
Melissa Wennihan 
Morgan Kaui Robello 
Nathan Takeuchi 

Pohai Ryan 
Remy Keliihoomalu 
Richelle Kim 
Sommer Soares 
 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF: 
Stacy Ferreira, CEO / Ka Pouhana / Administrator 
KƝhaulani Puދu, COO / Ka Pou Nui 
Everett Ohta, Interim General Counsel 
Hailama Farden, Sr. Director of HAWAIIAN Cultural Affairs 
Ramona Hinck, Chief Financial Officer 
Ryan Lee, Endowment Director 
.ǌ¶LNH Kamakea-2ދKHOR��Dir. Oiwi Well-Being and Aina Momona 
Poni Askew, Dir. Economic & Business Resilience 
.XދXOHLDQXKHD�$ZR-Chun, Dir. Education & Culture Based Learning 
Lori Walker, Interim Land Director 
Bill Brennan, Director of Communications 
Lise Vaugh-Sekona, Dir Community Engagement 
Parker Spencer, Strategy Consultant 
Kevin Chak, IT 
Kelcie Wade,Solution Delivery Tech 
Micah Kuhiwa, Intern 
Sandra Stancil, Sr Exec Assistant 
 
GUESTS: 
Naiwi Wurdeman, Board Counsel 
Vijoy Chattergy, Consequent Capital Management 
Marlene Livesay, President of Hui Hawaii O Tensei HCC 

 
See attached Links to YouTube videos: 
Part 1: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gBMuf6IsIAA&t=2s 
Part 2: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xfg1oMmwUGc 
 
   I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Souza calls the Committee on Investment and Land Management meeting for Wednesday, January 22, 
2025 to order at 2:03 p.m. 
 
Chair Souza roll call - 8 Trustees present constituting a quorum. Trustee Galuteria arrived at 2:08pm 
 

II.   Approval of Minutes from the Committee on Investment and Land Management  
A. January 8, 2025* 

 
Chair Souza Reads the standard language for testifiers, no testifiers. 
 

There is no discussion. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gBMuf6IsIAA&t=2s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xfg1oMmwUGc


 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 2  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 
 

MOTION      2:06 p.m. 

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA   X    
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA  2 X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA      Arrived at 2:08pm 
KAIALII KAHELE   X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY   X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E 1  X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   8 0 0 0 

 
VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [ X   ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED 

 
Chair Souza notes for the record that all members present vote ƍAE (YES) and the minutes are 
approved.  
 
 
  III. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None 
 
 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Action Item ILM #25-01: Approval of the Updated 2024 Guidelines for the Native Hawaiian 
Trust Fund (NHTF) Private Markets Commitment Plan* 

 
Chair Souza recognizes Ryan Lee, Endowment Director 
 
Director Lee summarized: The BOT approved the 2024 Private Markets Plan in September with a budget of 
$45–$60 million. The plan adopts a discretionary framework allowing commitments of $5–$20 million across 4–
8 firms or funds within the 2024 vintage. 
Proposed Changes: Increase allocation to secondary strategies from 30% to 60%. Reduce exposures to credit 
and real assets. These changes address challenges in deploying capital late in 2024 as many top-tier funds 
have closed fundraising efforts. 
Rationale: Adjustments will capitalize on current market opportunities and enable faster capital deployment. 
Secondary and co-investment strategies are emphasized for diversification and accelerated portfolio ramp-up. 
Progress: Due diligence has been performed on several managers. $50 million has been committed to one 
secondary fund. 
Next Steps: Once the 2024 budget is fully committed, administration will return to the BOT to seek approval for 
the 2025 Private Markets Budget and Plan. A full update on 2024 activities will be provided. 
 
Discussion on 11% to 60% in Secondary Markets, who are the managers, and under allocation. 
 
Director Lee summarized: – Selection of manager is made per guidelines, performance. Only one is a new 
manager. Explains under allocation for Private Market strategy – under 7%, at 12%, target 19% by using 
secondary markets can increase the strategy to target. 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 3  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

  
Chair Souza no further discussion. 
 
Motion: ILM #25-01: Approval of the Updated 2024 Guidelines for the Native Hawaiian Trust Fund (NHTF) 
Private Markets Commitment Plan. Made by Trustee Akina, Seconded by Trustee Waihe‘e. 
 
Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 

MOTION       

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA    X   
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA 1  X    
 LUANA ALAPA   X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE   X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY   X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E  2 X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   8 1 0 0 

 
VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [ X   ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED 

 
Motion passes 8 yes votes. 1 no vote Trustee Ahuna. 
 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

B. Action Item ILM 25-02: Approve the completion of due diligence and to coordinate the 
ODQG�WUDQVIHU�RI�0DXQDދDOD��1XދXDQX��2ދDKX�WR�WKH�2IILFH�RI�+DZDLLDQ�$IIDLUV 

 
Chair Souza: Admin presented on this January 8, 2025. Received 2 resolutions in support from Hale o Na Aliދi 
and the Association of Hawaiian Civic Clubs. Two written testimony one support from Kimeona Kane, one oppose 
by Mamakakaua Daughters and Sons of Hawaiian Warriors. 
 
Chair Souza reads testifiers language and recognizes testifiers: Coline Aiu-2SSRVH�� 3XD¶NHDOD� 0DQQ- 
Oppose. James Maioho-Comment. Germaine Meyers-Comment. Anthony Makana Paris- Support. Tara Rojas-
Comment. Leona Kalima-wrong location testifying on. Direct descendant of House of Kekuanaoa- oppose. 
%UDQGRQ� 0DND¶DZD¶DZD-Support. Sherry Cummins-Comment. Bumpy Kanahele–Support. Shar Kahumoku-
Comment. See YouTube Video for full testimony https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rfrdIH29yIU&t=37s 
 
Chair Souza recognizes Pouhana Ferreira summarized: clarifies – the action for CEO to proceed with 
Transfer is QRW�WKH�YHUELDJH��'XH�GLOLJHQFH�SKDVH����0DXQD¶DOD�GLVFXVVLRQ� 
 
Trustee Ahuna – Proposes that OHA can help facilitate processes, solutions, diligence that is due. Keep 
community informed, include kupuna. Voting no because we need to do more diligence to our community. 
 
Director Walker summarized: Phases of due diligence 
 
Phase 1: Initial high-level assessment to ensure mission alignment regarding property acquisition from the State 
of Hawaii. 
Phase 2: A deeper, rigorous due diligence process to assess the responsibilities (kuleana) of acquisition. This 
includes: 

x Property boundary survey. 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 4  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 x Environmental and property condition reports. 
x Zoning, land use, and title reports. 
x Cultural, historical, and natural resource assessments. 
x Review of agreements, contracts, litigation, and financial considerations. 
x Development of a co-stewardship model with communities, lineal descendants, and stakeholders. 

Phase 2 Goal: Gather comprehensive information to inform recommendations for the Board and ensure 
community collaboration. 
 
3KDVH����5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV�IURP�3KDVH���ZLOO�JXLGH�IXUWKHU�DFWLRQV��GHSHQGHQW�RQ�WKH�VWDWH¶V�WUDQVIHU�SURFHVV�
(e.g., executive order or title transfer). 
Phase 4: Finalize and close the land transfer process based on agreements with the State of Hawaii. 
 
Current Action Item: Approval to initiate Phase 2 to gather necessary data and collaborate with communities. 
Findings and recommendations from Phase 2 will be presented transparently to the Board and public. 
 
Chair Souza recognizes BOT Chair Kahele summarized: The process is also influenced by legislative actions, 
such as Senate Bill 4, which may affect the timeline and terms of the transfer.  
 
Trustee Ahuna- concerned with the proposed action is for the completion. 
 
Motion by Trustee Waihee: Approval to undertake due diligence phase 2 activities for a proposed land transfer 
RI�0DXQD¶DOD��1XXDQX��2DKX�WR�WKH�2IILFH�RI�+DZDLLDQ�$IIDLUV� 
 
Alapa- second. 
 
Chair Kahele motions to revise the language to include the additional verbiage listed on the action item. 
Brief recess to confirm language. 
 
Motion by Chair Kahele 1. Approval to undertake due diligence phase 2 activities for a proposed land 
transfer of Mauna’ala, Nuuanu, Oahu to the Office of Hawaiian Affairs. 
 
2. Execute and or procure all necessary agreements, instruments, applications and other appropriate 
documents necessary for phase two due diligence to inform the proposed land transfer of Mauna’ala 
Nuuanu, Oahu from the DLR to OHA.  
 
Second by Trustee Lindsey. 
 
Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  

MOTION       

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA     X  
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA   X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE 1  X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY  2 X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E   X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   8 0 1 0 

 
VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [ X   ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED 

 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 5  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 Motion passes 8 yes, 1 abstain Trustee Ahuna. 
 
Chair Souza recognizes Trustee Akaka. 
 
Trustee Akaka requests for a workshop going forward to engage with community. 
 
Chair Souza confirms there will be regular updates throughout the process. 
 
 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

C. Action Item ILM #25-03: Approval to undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities for a 
SURSRVHG� ODQG� WUDQVIHU�RI�.ƗQHLދRORXPD�+HLDX�&RPSOH[��.ǀORD��.DXDދL to the Office of 
Hawaiian Affairs* 

 
Chair Souza recognizes testifiers: Germaine Meyers-Comment. Mason Chock – Support. Peleke Flores- 
Support. Direct descendant of House of Kekuanaoa - oppose. Rupert Rowe- Support. See YouTube Video for 
full testimony https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xfg1oMmwUGc&t=17s 
 
Chair Souza recognizes Trustee Ahuna summarized: *RRG�MRE�ZLWK�GXH�GLOLJHQFH��WKDQN�\RX��8QFOH�5XSHUW¶V�
+XL�LV�KDSS\�ZLWK�2+$¶V�HIIRUWV��7KH\�VXSSRUW�2+$¶V�ODQG�WUDQVIHU��&RPPHQGs the staff for collaboration, Sherry 
Broder, and my staff. 
 
Chair Souza recognizes BOT Chair Kahele. Motion: Approval to undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 
DFWLYLWLHV�IRU�D�SURSRVHG�ODQG�WUDQVIHU�RI�.ƗQHLދRORXPD�+HLDX�&RPSOH[��.ǀORD��.DXDދL to the Office of 
Hawaiian Affairs, Remove item 3. 
 
Approve and authorize the CEO to delegate to OHA administration the authority to: 

1) Undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities for a proposed land transfer of Kanei'olouma 
Heiau Complex, Koloa, Kaua'i to the Office of Hawaiian Affairs; 

 
2) Execute and/or procure all necessary agreements, instruments, applications, and other 

appropriate documents necessary for phase two due diligence to inform the potential transfer 
of land from the County of Kaua'i to OHA; 

 
3) Increase the budget for the Land Assets Program (Program Code 8300) up to $50,000 to cover 

necessary costs incurred for, or associated with the due diligence phase, subject to the approval of 
Action Item BF #25-01: OHA Biennium Budget for the Fiscal Biennium Periods 2023-2024 
(FY24) and 2024-2025 (FY25) - Realignment #3 -Approval of Core and Non-Core Realignments; 

 
4) Take all other reasonable actions necessary and appropriate to implement the foregoing. 

 
Second by Trustee Alapa. 
 
 
Discussion. Chair recognizes Trustee Akaka- Mahalo Trustee Ahuna and team for the site visit and for the 
FRPPXQLW\¶V�VXSSRUW� 
 
 
 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 6  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 
 

MOTION       

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA   X    
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA  2 X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE 1  X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY   X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E   X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   9 0 0 0 

 
VOTE:  [  X  ] UNANIMOUS   [   ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED   

 
Motion passes unanimous. 
 
 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

D. Action Item ILM #25-04:  Approval to undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities for a 
proposed land transfer of the $KXSXDދD2ދ� .DKDQD�SDUFHOV��.DKDQD��2ދDKX�WR�WKH�2IILFH�
of Hawaiian Affairs 

 
Chair Souza recognizes testifiers – Germaine Meyers-Comment. Ululani Beirne- Support with comments. Ben 
Shafer-Support. Direct descendant of House of Kekuanaoa - oppose. Shar Kahumoku- Oppose. See YouTube 
Video for full testimony https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xfg1oMmwUGc&t=17s 
 
Chair Souza recognizes BOT Chair Kahele Motion approval to undertake due diligence Phase 2 
activities for a proposed land transfer of the $KXSXDދD2ދ� .DKDQD�SDUFHOV��.DKDQD��2ދDKX�WR�WKH�2IILFH�
of Hawaiian Affairs, Remove item 3 
 
Approve and authorize the CEO to delegate to Office of Hawaiian Affairs (OHA) administration the authority to: 

1) Undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities for a proposed land transfer of the Ahupua'a 'O 
Kahana parcels, Kahana, O'ahu to the Office of Hawaiian Affairs; 

 
2) Execute and/or procure all necessary agreements, instruments, applications, and other appropriate 

documents necessary for due diligence to inform the potential transfer of the aforementioned 
parcels from the DLNR to OHA; 

 
3) Increase the budget for the Land Assets Program (Program Code 8300) up to $75,000 to cover 

necessary costs incurred for, or associated with the due diligence phase, subject to the approval of 
Action Item BF #25-01: OHA Biennium Budget for the Fiscal Biennium Periods 2023-2024 (FY24) 
and 2024-2025 (FY25) - Realignment #3 -Approval of Core and Non-Core Realignments; 

 
4) Take all other reasonable actions necessary and appropriate to implement the foregoing. 

 
Second by Trustee Alapa. No further discussion. 
 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 7  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 

MOTION      4:38pm 

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA      Left mtg at 4:26pm 
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA  2 X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE 1  X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY   X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E   X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   8 0 0 0 

 
VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [  X ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED 

 
Motion passes 8 yes.  
 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

E. Action Item ILM #25-05:  Approval to undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities for a 
SURSRVHG�ODQG�WUDQVIHU�RI�WKH�1DWLRQ�RI�+DZDLދL�SDUFHOV��:DLPDQƗOR��2ދDKX�WR�WKH�2IILFH�
of Hawaiian Affairs. 

 
Chair Souza recognizes testifiers. Received two written testimony, one support by Kimeona Kane, one oppose 
by HUI EA O KU. Bumpy Kanahele-Support with handout of testimony. Germaine Meyers-Comment. Brandon 
Makaދawaދawa-Support with comment. Keoni DeFranco-Support with comment. See YouTube Video for full 
testimony https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xfg1oMmwUGc&t=17s 
 
Chair Souza recognizes Chair Kahele MOTION: Approval to undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities 
IRU�D�SURSRVHG�ODQG�WUDQVIHU�RI�WKH�1DWLRQ�RI�+DZDLދL�SDUFHOV��:DLPDQƗOR��2ދDKX�WR�WKH�2IILFH�RI�
Hawaiian Affairs, Remove item 3 
  
Approve and authorize the CEO to delegate to OHA administration the authority to: 

 
1) Undertake Due Diligence Phase 2 activities for a proposed land transfer of the Nation of Hawai'i parcels, 

Waimanalo, O'ahu to the Office of Hawaiian Affairs; 

 
2) Execute and/or procure all necessary agreements, instruments, applications, and other appropriate documents 

necessary for due diligence to inform the potential transfer of land from the HDOA to OHA; 
 

3) Increase the budget for the Land Assets Program (Program Code 8300) up to $75,000 to cover necessary costs 
incurred for, or associated with the due diligence phase, subject to the approval of Action Item BF #25-01: OHA 
Biennium Budget for the Fiscal Biennium Periods 2023-2024 (FY24) and 2024-2025 (FY25) - Realignment #3 
-Approval of Core and Non-Core Realignments; 

 
4) Take all other reasonable actions necessary and appropriate to implement the foregoing. 

 
Second Trustee Alapa. Discussion.  
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 8  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 Trustee Akaka ZKDW¶V�WKH�WLPHIUDPH" Will there be funding for the due diligence? Why these parcels? 
 
Pouhana Ferreira- State is committed to assisting in due diligence. But no funding will be provided for due 
diligence by the State. DOA Chair Heard supports whatever is needed. The parcels are the ones in top priority 
due to the residents needing permanence from eviction. No successorship.  
 
Director Walker- need 3rd party est. 6-12months for due diligence phase 2 – FDQ¶W�JLYH�DQVZHU�RQ�VHW�WLPHOLQH 
 
Trustee Lindsey- no leases but need home repairs badly. 
 
Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 

 
MOTION      5:05pm 

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA      Left mtg at 4:26pm 
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA  2 X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE 1  X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY   X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E   X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   8 0 0 0 

 
VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [  X ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED 

 
Motion passes 8 yes. 
 
 V. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Trustee Alapa moves to adjourn the ILM meeting.  
 
Trustee Akaka seconds the motion. 
 

There is zero discussion. 
 
Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 
      5:09pm 

TRUSTEE 1 2 ƍ$(��<(6� $ƍ2/(�
(NO) 

KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA      Left mtg at 4:26pm 
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA 2  X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA  1 X    

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE   X    

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY   X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E   X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   8 0 0  

 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 9  of 9 Minutes for 01/22/2025 

DRAFT 
For Approval on 02/05/2025 

 VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [  X  ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED   
 
Chair Souza adjourns the ILM meeting at 5:10p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Richelle Kim 
Trustee Aide 
Committee on Investment and Land Management 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
As approved by the Committee on Investment and Land Management (ILM) on February 5, 2025 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Trustee J Keoni Souza 
Chair 
Committee on Investment and Land Management 



Board Packet 
 

IV. New Business  
 

A. Native Hawaiian Trust Fund(NHTF) Investment Portfolio Review, for the    
Quarter Ending September 30, 2024* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The Native Hawaiian Trust Fund Investment Portfolio Review 
Quarter Ending September 30, 2024

Committee on Investment and Land Management 
February 5, 2025

1



Market Overview – Quarter ending September 30, 2024

• The U.S. economy maintained a soft landing with 3.0% 2Q GDP growth, while Europe’s outlook weakened, especially in Germany and France. China introduced 
major monetary and fiscal measures to address growth concerns. 

• The Federal Reserve began its rate-cutting campaign with a 50-bp cut, balancing easing inflation and softer employment data.

• Global Equities (Stocks)—Emerging Markets (A) led the way with a +8.4% return for the quarter, followed by Developed ex-U.S. markets(B)  at +8.2%. Gains were 
broad-based across regions and sectors.

• Fixed Income (Bonds) - Bloomberg Aggregate Bond (C) Index (treasury, corporate, and mortgage bonds) returned 5.2%% for the quarter as interest rates declined.  

Broader Market Gains – Positive Macro Forces Prevail

2Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. NR: Natural Resources; GRE: Global Real Estate; GLI: Global Listed Infrastructure. Indexes are gross of fees. Past performance is not indicative or a guarantee of future results. Index 
performance returns do not reflect any management fees, transaction costs or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in any index. 

THIRD QUARTER 2024 TOTAL RETURNS (%)

B AC



Native Hawaiian Trust Fund Performance – Quarter Ending September 30, 2024

Performance Summary:
A. Quarter: 4.5% versus 5.7% return for the policy index, underperforming by 1.2%. (Detractor – Private Markets & Global Equity)

B. One Year:  19.0% versus 23.9% for the policy index, underperforming by 4.9% (Detractor – Private Markets) 

C. Ten Years: 7.3% annualized return, underperforming the policy index (7.7%) by 0.4% and Consumer Price Index + 5% (8.0%) by -0.7%.  

NHTF ended the quarter with a market value of $606 million, a net $24.3 million increase

A CB



Asset Allocation as of September 30, 2024

4

Summary:

• Asset classes are within investment policy guideline ranges

• Overweight to Public Equities and Real Assets offsets the underweight to Private Equity

• Private Equity remains underweight; restarting commitments to build exposure back to 
targets. 

• Underweight to Fixed Income allocation and Hedge fund is offset by Cash (Money 
Market)

NHTF Portfolio is currently within Policy Guideline Ranges

*Market Values are represented in thousands.

Program/Consolidation Ending Market Value (USD) Actual 
Weight (%)

Target
 Weight (%)

Difference
 (%)

Min
 (%)

Max 
(%)

Compliance

Total Public Equity 312,339 51.5 42 +9.5 22 55 9
Total Private Equity 58,206 9.6 19 -9.4 0 25.6 9
Total Global Real Assets 45,352 7.5 5 +2.5 0 11 9
Total Hedge Funds 74,194 12.2 13 -0.8 6.4 19.2 9
Total Fixed Income 91,482 15.1 18 -2.9 11 22 9

Total Enhanced Liquidity 15,116 2.5 3 -0.5 0 10 9
Cash 9,780 1.6 0 +1.6 0 0
OHA Financial Assets 606,470 100 100



Board Packet 
 
IV.  New Business  

 
B. Native Hawaiian Trust Fund(NHTF) Investment Portfolio Review, for the 

Quarter Ending December 31, 2024* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The Native Hawaiian Trust Fund Investment Portfolio Review 
Quarter Ending December 31, 2024

Committee on Investment and Land Management 
February 5, 2025

1



Market Overview – Quarter ending December 31, 2024

• Economy - The U.S. economy continued to grow at a solid pace that beat expectations, while activity in Europe remained weak with dispersion across countries, 
and China’s challenges persisted.

• Interest rates moved up across the curve, most notably in the leadup to the U.S. election and after the Federal Reserve signaled a more cautious approach to rate 
cuts moving forward.

• Global Equities (Stocks)—US markets (A) returned +2.6%  for the quarter,  while non-US Developed Markets(B) and Emerging Markets (C) delivered negative 
returns -7.4% and -7.7%, respectively.  

• Fixed Income (Bonds) - Bloomberg Aggregate Bond (D) Index (treasury, corporate, and mortgage bonds) returned -3.1%% for the quarter due to rising bond 
yields.

U.S. economic resilience continued in Q4, bolstered by a solid consumer and labor market backdrop.

2Source: Northern Trust Asset Management, Bloomberg. NR: Natural Resources; GRE: Global Real Estate; GLI: Global Listed Infrastructure. Indexes are gross of fees. Past performance is not indicative or a guarantee of future results. Index 
performance returns do not reflect any management fees, transaction costs or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in any index. 

FOURTH QUARTER 2024 TOTAL RETURNS (%)

B

A

D C



Native Hawaiian Trust Fund Performance – Quarter Ending December 31, 2024

Performance Summary:
A. Quarter: -1.2% versus -0.8% return for the policy index, underperforming by 0.3%. (Key Detractor - Global Equity)

B. One Year:  10.5% versus 12.9% for the policy index, underperforming by 2.4%.(Key Detractor - Private Markets)

C. Ten Years: 7.1% annualized return, underperforming the policy index (7.6%) by 0.5% and Consumer Price Index + 5% (8.1%) by -1.1%.  

NHTF ended the quarter with a market value of $595 million, a net $10.5 million decrease

A CB



Asset Allocation as of December 31, 2024

4

Summary:

• Asset classes are within investment policy guideline ranges

• Overweight to Public Equities and Real Assets offsets the underweight to Private Equity

• Private Equity remains underweight; restarting commitments to build exposure back to 
targets. 

• Underweight to Fixed Income allocation and Hedge fund is offset by Cash (Money 
Market)

The NHTF Portfolio remains well-aligned with policy guideline ranges, ensuring compliance and strategic positioning.

*Market Values are represented in thousands.

Program/Consolidation Ending Market Value (USD) Actual Weight (%) Target Weight (%) Difference (%) Min (%) Max (%) Compliance

Total Public Equity 308,645 51.79 42.0 +9.79 22 55 9
Total Private Equity 60,975 10.23 19.0 -8.77 0 25.6 9
Total Global Real Assets 42,841 7.19 5.0 +2.19 0 11 9
Total Hedge Funds 75,825 12.72 13.0 -0.28 6.4 19.2 9
Total Fixed Income 89,176 14.96 18.0 -3.04 11 22 9
Total Enhanced Liquidity 15,137 2.54 3.0 -0.46 0 10 9
Cash 3,313 0.56 0.0 +0.56 0 0

OHA Financial Assets 595,912 100.0 100.0



Summary

5

NHTF Performance Summary
• 2024 Performance: Exceeded long-term return expectations despite a negative quarter.
• Portfolio Positioning: Maintained overweight in public equities to offset private equities 

underweight.

Private Markets Update
• Private Equity Valuations: Adjusting slower than public markets.
• Expected Updates: Valuation adjustments anticipated to narrow the gap vs. policy index.
• 2024 Commitment Budget:

• $15M committed to Secondary Fund Strategy.
• $4.2M capital call – Funded Dec. 24.

Looking Forward
• Updated IPS: Transitioning NHTF Portfolio (short-term vs. long-term targets).
• Spending Policy Review: Updates to NHTF spending policy.
• Private Markets Commitments:

• 2024 budget implementation.
• 2025 budget approval.



'HFHPEHU���������

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



7DEOH�RI�&RQWHQWV
6HFWLRQ��� 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV

�

���� 0DUNHW�2YHUYLHZ �

���� ([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ��

���� $VVHW�&ODVV�7RWDOV ��

���� 0DQDJHU�3HUIRUPDQFH ��

���� $VVHW�$OORFDWLRQ�2YHUYLHZ ��

���� $VVHW�$OORFDWLRQ�RYHU�7LPH ��

���� *URZWK�2YHU�7LPH�,QFHSWLRQ�WR�'DWH ��

���� 0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ��

���� 0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���2QH�<HDU ��

�����3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�2YHUYLHZ ��

�����3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�'HWDLO���2QH�0RQWK ��

�����3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�'HWDLO���7KUHH�0RQWKV ��

�����3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�'HWDLO���2QH�<HDU ��

�����*UHDWHVW�$VVHW�,PSDFW ��

�����5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV ��

�����5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�E\�3URJUDP�3RUWIROLR ��

�����([�3RVW�5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�*UDSKV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV

�

�����([�3RVW�5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�*UDSKV��� ��

�����([�3RVW�5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�*UDSKV��� ��

�����,QGH[�2YHUYLHZ ��

�����,QGH[�&RPSRQHQW�5HSRUWLQJ ��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\

��

���� ([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ��

���� ,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ��

���� 0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ��

���� 3HHU�*URXS�5DQNLQJV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��



6HFWLRQ��� 0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,70)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$'0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$'

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ��� 67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(;67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(;

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ��� -30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7)-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7)

��

���� 3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� -30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG

��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� -30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5�-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5�

��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� -30�-$3$1�(7)-30�-$3$1�(7)

��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� 67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$367$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3

��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.70)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7

��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0.0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0.

��

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ��

6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\

��

�����([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ��

�����,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ��

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ��

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���6L[�0RQWKV ��

6HFWLRQ���� 35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�335,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3

��

�����$VVHW�/HYHO�3HUIRUPDQFH ��

6HFWLRQ���� &RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO

��

�����$VVHW�/HYHO�3HUIRUPDQFH ��

6HFWLRQ���� 2+$�23325781,67,&2+$�23325781,67,&

��

�����$VVHW�/HYHO�3HUIRUPDQFH ��

6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV

���

�����([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ���

�����,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ���



6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV

���

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV

���

�����([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ���

�����,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ���

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ���

6HFWLRQ���� &)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5&0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5&

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67,0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67,

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�23,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH

���

�����([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ���

6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH

���

�����,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ���

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ���

�����3HHU�*URXS�5DQNLQJV ���

6HFWLRQ���� &)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21'&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21'

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5�0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5�

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)'0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)'

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/'0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/'

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� :$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257

���

�����3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\

���

�����([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ���

�����,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ���

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ���



6HFWLRQ���� &DVK&DVK

���

�����([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\ ���

�����,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\ ���

�����0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV ���

6HFWLRQ���� 3HHU�8QLYHUVH�$QDO\VLV2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV

���

�����3HHU�*URXS�5DQNLQJV���2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ���

�����8QLYHUVH�5HWXUQ�YV��9RODWLOLW\���2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ���

�����8QLYHUVH�5HWXUQ�YV��9RODWLOLW\���&DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ ���

6HFWLRQ���� $SSHQGL[$SSHQGL[

���

�����'LVFODLPHU�V� ���



'HFHPEHU���������

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

���RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

0DUNHW�2YHUYLHZ



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

���RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

���RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

,03257$17�,1)250$7,21

,QGH[HV�XVHG��%ORRPEHUJ�%DUFOD\V��%%&������0RQWK�867��&DVK���%%&�0XQLFLSDO��0XQL�� �%%&�$JJUHJDWH��,QY��*UDGH���%%&�7,36��7,36���%%&�+LJK�<LHOG����&DSSHG��+LJK
<LHOG�� �-3 �0RUJDQ �*%,�(0 �*OREDO �'LYHUVLILHG ��(P� �0DUNHWV �)L[HG �,QFRPH�� �06&, �8�6� �(TXLWLHV �,0, ��8�6� �(TXLWLHV�� �06&, �:RUOG �H[�8�6� �,0, ��'HY� �H[�8�6� �(TXLWLHV�� �06&,
(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHW�(TXLWLHV�,0,��(P��0DUNHWV�(TXLWLHV���6	3�*OREDO�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV��1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV���06&,�$&:,�,0,�&RUH�5HDO�(VWDWH��*OREDO�5HDO�(VWDWH���6	3�*OREDO
,QIUDVWUXFWXUH��*OREDO�/LVWHG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH��

,03257$17�,1)250$7,21��7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�QRW�LQWHQGHG�IRU�GLVWULEXWLRQ�RU�XVH�E\�DQ\�SHUVRQ�LQ�DQ\�MXULVGLFWLRQ�ZKHUH�VXFK�GLVWULEXWLRQ�ZRXOG�EH�FRQWUDU\�WR�ORFDO�ODZ
RU�UHJXODWLRQ��1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�DQG�LWV�DIILOLDWHV�PD\�KDYH�SRVLWLRQV�LQ�DQG�PD\�HIIHFW�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�WKH�PDUNHWV��FRQWUDFWV�DQG�UHODWHG�LQYHVWPHQWV�GLIIHUHQW�WKDQ�GHVFULEHG
LQ �WKLV �LQIRUPDWLRQ� �7KLV �LQIRUPDWLRQ �LV �REWDLQHG �IURP �VRXUFHV �EHOLHYHG �WR �EH �UHOLDEOH� �DQG �LWV �DFFXUDF\ �DQG �FRPSOHWHQHVV �DUH �QRW �JXDUDQWHHG� �,QIRUPDWLRQ �GRHV �QRW
FRQVWLWXWH �D �UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ �RI �DQ\ �LQYHVWPHQW �VWUDWHJ\� �LV �QRW �LQWHQGHG�DV �LQYHVWPHQW �DGYLFH �DQG�GRHV �QRW �WDNH �LQWR �DFFRXQW �DOO �WKH �FLUFXPVWDQFHV �RI �HDFK�LQYHVWRU�
2SLQLRQV�DQG�IRUHFDVWV�GLVFXVVHG�DUH�WKRVH�RI�WKH�DXWKRU��GR�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�UHIOHFW�WKH�YLHZV�RI�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�DQG�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�FKDQJH�ZLWKRXW�QRWLFH�

7KLV�UHSRUW�LV�SURYLGHG�IRU�LQIRUPDWLRQDO�SXUSRVHV�RQO\�DQG�LV�QRW�LQWHQGHG�WR�EH��DQG�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�FRQVWUXHG�DV��DQ�RIIHU��VROLFLWDWLRQ�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR
DQ\�WUDQVDFWLRQ�DQG�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�WUHDWHG�DV�OHJDO�DGYLFH��LQYHVWPHQW�DGYLFH�RU�WD[�DGYLFH��5HFLSLHQWV�VKRXOG�QRW�UHO\�XSRQ�WKLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DV�D�VXEVWLWXWH�IRU�REWDLQLQJ
VSHFLILF�OHJDO�RU�WD[�DGYLFH�IURP�WKHLU�RZQ�SURIHVVLRQDO�OHJDO�RU�WD[�DGYLVRUV�

3DVW�SHUIRUPDQFH�LV�QR�JXDUDQWHH�RI�IXWXUH�UHVXOWV��3HUIRUPDQFH�UHWXUQV�DQG�WKH�SULQFLSDO�YDOXH�RI�DQ�LQYHVWPHQW�ZLOO�IOXFWXDWH��3HUIRUPDQFH�UHWXUQV�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�DUH
VXEMHFW�WR�UHYLVLRQ�E\�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW��&RPSDUDWLYH�LQGLFHV�VKRZQ�DUH�SURYLGHG�DV�DQ�LQGLFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�D�SDUWLFXODU�VHJPHQW�RI�WKH�FDSLWDO�PDUNHWV�DQG�RU
DOWHUQDWLYH�VWUDWHJLHV�LQ�JHQHUDO��,QGH[�SHUIRUPDQFH�UHWXUQV�GR�QRW�UHIOHFW�DQ\�PDQDJHPHQW�IHHV��WUDQVDFWLRQ�FRVWV�RU�H[SHQVHV��,W�LV�QRW�SRVVLEOH�WR�LQYHVW�GLUHFWO\�LQ�DQ\
LQGH[��)RU�DGGLWLRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�IHHV��SOHDVH�UHIHU�WR�3DUW��D�RI�WKH�)RUP�$'9�RU�FRQVXOW�D�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�$VVHW�0DQDJHPHQW�LV�FRPSRVHG�RI�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�,QYHVWPHQWV��,QF��1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�*OREDO�,QYHVWPHQWV�/LPLWHG��1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�)XQG�0DQDJHUV��,UHODQG�
/LPLWHG� �1RUWKHUQ �7UXVW �*OREDO �,QYHVWPHQWV �-DSDQ� �.�.� �17 �*OREDO �$GYLVRUV� �,QF�� ��� �6RXWK �&DSLWDO �$GYLVRUV� �//&� �%HOYHGHUH �$GYLVRUV �//&� �1RUWKHUQ �7UXVW �$VVHW
0DQDJHPHQW�$XVWUDOLD�3W\�/WG��DQG�LQYHVWPHQW�SHUVRQQHO�RI�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\�RI�+RQJ�.RQJ�/LPLWHG�DQG�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\�

�������1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RUSRUDWLRQ��+HDG�2IILFH�����6RXWK�/D�6DOOH�6WUHHW��&KLFDJR��,OOLQRLV�������8�6�$�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
2+$�),1$1&,$/�$66(76�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����

,QGH[��2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6 $66(7�&/$66�(1',1*�:(,*+76



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

$VVHW�&ODVV�7RWDOV
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����������� ������ � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

����06&,�$&:,�������%&�$JJ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[�4WU�/DJ�3( � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&3,����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�1'�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����������

'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
5XVVHOO����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&:,��1HW����� � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�$&:,��1(7������4/$* � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���� � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW�����4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � � ����������

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW�����4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������
1$6'$4����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� � � ����������

1$6'$4������4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� � � ����������

2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ������� ���� � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�/67$�/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

6	3�/67$�/HY�����4/DJ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
%%*�86�7,36����� � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

%%*�86�7,36������4/$* � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[�175 � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[����� � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[������/DJ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

'LYHUVLI\LQJ�6WUDWHJLHV ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

)L[HG�,QFRPH ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
%ORRPEHUJ�8�6��7UHDVXU\�����<HDU � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

&DVK ��������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

0DQDJHU�3HUIRUPDQFH
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����������� ������ � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������

����06&,�$&:,�������%&�$JJ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[�4WU�/DJ�3( � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������

&3,����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������

&DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����������

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����������

*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ���������� ���� � ����� ���� � � � � ���� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�1'�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� � � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� � � � � ����� ����������

675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�1'�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
5XVVHOO����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&RPPRQIXQG�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�(TXLW\�)RFXV�)G�&O�5� � � � � � � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� ����� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

-30�/DUJH�&DS�9DOXH�)G�&O�5� � � � � � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO������9DOXH � � � ����� ���� ����� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ��������� ���� � ���� ���� � � � � ����� ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� � � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� � � � � ����� ����������

0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867�(48,7< � � � � � � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$ � � � � � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO������*URZWK � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�0,'�&$3 ��������� ���� � � � � � � � ����� ����������
5XVVHOO�0LGFDS � � � � � � � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � ���� ����������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 ���������� ���� � ���� ���� � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$' � � � � � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO������9DOXH � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/ ��������� ���� � ���� � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� � � � � � � ����������

67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06�&DQDGD�,0, � � � ����� ���� ����� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06&,�(XURSH�,QGH[ � � � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ���������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� � � � ����� ����������

-30�-$3$1�(7) ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������
0RUQLQJVWDU�-DSDQ�70(�%HQFKPUN � � � ����� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� � � � ����� ����������

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� � � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ���������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
06�$&�:OG[86�,0,�1W � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� � ���� ����������

(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7 � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0. ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ����� ����������

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&:,��1HW����� � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�$&:,��1(7������4/$* � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���� � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW�����4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���� � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� � � ����������

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW�����4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������

9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������
1$6'$4����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ � � ����������

1$6'$4������4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ � � ����������

&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW������ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ������ ������ ����� ���� ���� ����������

2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ������� ���� � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�/67$�/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

6	3�/67$�/HY�����4/DJ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

2+$�23325781,67,& ������� ���� � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
%%*�86�7,36����� � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

%%*�86�7,36������4/$* � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[�175 � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 ���������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

L6KDUHV�7,36�%RQG��7,3� � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�06&,�86�5(,7 ��������� ���� � ����� � � � � � ����� ����������

3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[����� � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����������

6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[������/DJ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ������ ���� ���� ���� ����� ����������

$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7(' ������� ���� � ����� ������ ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH���� � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�:RUOG�,QIUD�����4�/DJ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ������ ������ ������ ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�1$785$/�5(6 ��������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�*OE�/DUJH0LG&DS��� � � � ������ ����� ����� � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ����� � � � � ����������

1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�3DUWQHUV�; ��������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������
6	3�*OE�/DUJH0LG&DS��� � � � ������ ����� ����� � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ���� ���� � � � � ����������

3$17+(21�*/2%$/�,1)5$6758&785( ������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH���� � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

06&,�:RUOG�,QIUD�����4�/DJ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

'LYHUVLI\LQJ�6WUDWHJLHV ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$ ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& ��������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� � � � ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ ��������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, � � � � � � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
6	3�/67$��/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ����� ����������

)L[HG�,QFRPH ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21' ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ����� ����������

-30�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�86�7UHDVXU\�����<HDU�(7) � � � � � � � � � � ����������
,&(�%RID�86�WUHDVXU\�����\UV � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ���������� ���� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' � � � � � � � � � � ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' � ���� � � � � � � � � ����������
%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG����&DSSHG � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257 ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
,&(�%RID�����\U�%%�86�KLJK � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � � ����������

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
%ORRPEHUJ�8�6��7UHDVXU\�����<HDU � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

&)�67$7(�675((7�����<($5�86�&5 ���������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
%%*�86�&UHGLW�����<UV � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

&DVK ��������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

&$6+ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � � � � � � � � ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ���� � � � � � � � � ����������

2+$���&$6+ ��������� ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

$VVHW�$OORFDWLRQ�2YHUYLHZ

3URJUDP�&RQVROLGDWLRQ

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

*2)�86' $FWXDO�:HLJKW 7DUJHW�:HLJKW
7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ������� ����� �����
7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ������ ����� �����
7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ������ ���� ����
7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ������ ����� �����
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ������ ����� �����
7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ������ ���� ����
&DVK ����� ���� ����
2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ������� ������ �
2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV�3HUFHQW � � �
0DUNHW�9DOXHV�DUH�UHSUHVHQWHG�LQ�WKRXVDQGV�
8QGHUO\LQJ�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�IXQG�KDYH�EHHQ�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�PDUNHW�YDOXH�DQG�DOORFDWLRQ�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

$OORFDWLRQ�RYHU�7LPH



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

���������� ����������

$FFRXQW���*URXS 0DUNHW�9DOXH�
$FWXDO�
:HLJKW

'HY�YV��
7DUJHW 0DUNHW�9DOXH�

$FWXDO�
:HLJKW

7DUJHW�
:HLJKW 7DUJHW�0LQ 7DUJHW�0D[

'HY�YV��
7DUJHW 'HY�YV��7DUJHW�09

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����������� ������ � ����������� ������ � � � � �
7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ���� ����������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������
7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� ����� ���������� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����������
7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� ���� ���������� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����������
7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� ����� ����� ���������� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����������
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� ����� ����� ���������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����������
7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������
&DVK ���������� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���� � � ���� ���������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

*URZWK�2YHU�7LPH���,QFHSWLRQ�WR�'DWH



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����������� ���������� ��������� ������ ����������� �����������
&DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ����������� �����������
7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ����������� �����������
7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ����������� �����������
*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ���������� ������� � ���������� �����������
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� ����������
675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ���������� � � � �������� ����������
'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ��������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ������� �����������
&RPPRQIXQG�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � �
-30�(TXLW\�)RFXV�)G�&O�5� � � � � � �
-30�/DUJH�&DS�9DOXH�)G�&O�5� � � � � � �
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ��������� ������� ������ � ������ ���������
0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867�(48,7< � � � � � �
0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$ � � � � � �
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�0,'�&$3 � ��������� ������ � �������� ���������
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 ���������� ���������� ������ � ������� ����������
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$' � � � � � �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/ � ��������� ������ � ������� ���������
67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���������� � ��������� � ������� ����������
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ���������� ��������� � ���������� ����������
-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) � � � � � �
-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG � � � � � �
-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ���������� ��������� ������� � ���������� ����������
-30�-$3$1�(7) ��������� ���������� ������ � �������� ���������
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ������ ����� � � ������� �
67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ���������� � ��������� � ���������� ����������
(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���������� ������� � �������� ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7 � � � � � �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0. ��������� ���������� ������� � �������� ���������

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ������� ������� � �������� ����������
35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ���������� ������� ������� � �������� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� �������� ������ � ������� ����������
&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� �������� ������ � ������� ����������
2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ������� �������� ������ � ������� �������
2+$�23325781,67,& ������� �������� ������ � ������� �������

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� ����������
0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ������� ������ � ���������� ����������
&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 ���������� ������� ��� � ���������� ����������
L6KDUHV�7,36�%RQG��7,3� � � � � � �
-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�06&,�86�5(,7 ��������� ������� ������ � �������� ���������
3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���������� ������� � �������� ����������
$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7(' ������� �������� � � ������� �������
&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�1$785$/�5(6 ��������� ������� ������ � �������� ���������
1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�3DUWQHUV�; ��������� �������� ������� � �������� ���������
3$17+(21�*/2%$/�,1)5$6758&785( ������� ������� ����� � ������ �������
'LYHUVLI\LQJ�6WUDWHJLHV ���������� � ������� � ��������� ����������
7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� � ������� � ��������� ����������
&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$ ���������� � � � ������� ����������
0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& ��������� � ������ � ������ ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ ��������� � ������� � ������� ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, � � � � � �
3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 ���������� � � � ������� ����������
)L[HG�,QFRPH ����������� �������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� �������� ��������� � ���������� ����������
&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21' ���������� � ������� � ���������� ����������
-30�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � �
-30�86�7UHDVXU\�����<HDU�(7) � � � � � �
0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ��������� ���������� ������� � �������� ����������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' � � � � � �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' ���������� ����������� ������� � ������� �
:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257 ���������� � � � ������� ����������
7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ������ � � ������ ����������
&)�67$7(�675((7�����<($5�86�&5 ���������� ������ � � ������ ����������
&DVK ��������� ���������� ������ ������ � ���������
&$6+ � � � � � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � � � �



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������ ������� � � �� �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � ������ � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ������� � ������ � �������
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ��������� ���������� ����� � � �������
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � � � �
2+$���&$6+ ��������� ���������� ������ ������ � ���������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���2QH�<HDU

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����������� ����������� ���������� ������� ���������� �����������
&DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
*OREDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� �����������
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' � ���������� ������� � ��������� ����������
675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ���������� �� � � ��������� ����������
'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ����������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
&RPPRQIXQG�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � �
-30�(TXLW\�)RFXV�)G�&O�5� � � � � � �
-30�/DUJH�&DS�9DOXH�)G�&O�5� ��������� ���������� � � ������� �
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' � ��������� ������ � ������� ���������
0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867�(48,7< ���������� ����������� � � ��������� �
0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$ ��������� ����������� � � ��������� �
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�0,'�&$3 � ��������� ������ � �������� ���������
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 ���������� ���������� ������� � ��������� ����������
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$' ��������� ���������� � � ������� �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/ ��������� �������� ������ � ������ ���������
67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���������� � ��������� � ���������� ����������
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ����������� ��������� � ��������� ����������
-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) ��������� ���������� ����� � ������ �
-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG ���������� ����������� � � ��������� �
-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
-30�-$3$1�(7) ��������� ���������� ������ � ������� ���������
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' � ������� � � ������ �
67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ���������� � ��������� � ������� ����������
(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���������� ������� � ������ ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7 ��������� ���������� � � ������ �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0. ��������� ������� ������� � ������� ���������

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ���������� ��������� � ��������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���������� ������� � �������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���������� ������� � �������� ����������
&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ������� ������� � ��������� ����������
35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ���������� ������� ������� � ��������� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���2QH�<HDU

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���������� ������ � ������� ����������
&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���������� ������ � ������� ����������
2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ��������� �������� ������ � �������� �������
2+$�23325781,67,& ��������� �������� ������ � �������� �������

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���������� ��������� � ������� ����������
0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ��������� ������ � ��������� ����������
&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 ���������� ������� ����� � ��������� ����������
L6KDUHV�7,36�%RQG��7,3� � � � � � �
-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�06&,�86�5(,7 � ��������� ������ � �������� ���������
3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���������� ��������� � ������� ����������
$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7(' ������� �������� � � ������ �������
&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�1$785$/�5(6 ��������� ���������� ������� � ������� ���������
1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�3DUWQHUV�; ��������� ���������� ������� � ������� ���������
3$17+(21�*/2%$/�,1)5$6758&785( ������� ������� ������ � ������ �������
'LYHUVLI\LQJ�6WUDWHJLHV ���������� ������ ������� � ��������� ����������
7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� ������ ������� � ��������� ����������
&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$ ���������� �� � � ��������� ����������
0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& ��������� ���������� ������ � ������� ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ ��������� ���������� ������� � ������� ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, � � � � � �
3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 ���������� ��������� � � ��������� ����������
)L[HG�,QFRPH ����������� �������� ��������� � ������� �����������
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� �������� ��������� � �������� ����������
&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21' ���������� ��������� ��������� � ���������� ����������
-30�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � �
-30�86�7UHDVXU\�����<HDU�(7) ��������� ���������� ������ � �������� �
0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' ��������� ���������� ������ � ������� �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' ������ �������� ������� � ������� �
:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257 ���������� � � � ������� ����������
7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ������� � � ������� ����������
&)�67$7(�675((7�����<($5�86�&5 ���������� ������� � � ������� ����������
&DVK ���������� ����������� ������� ������� � ���������
&$6+ � � � � � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � � � �



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���2QH�<HDU

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� �������� � � � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � ������ � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ������� � ������ � �������
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ������ ������ � � �������
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � � � �
2+$���&$6+ ���������� ����������� ������� ������� � ���������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���,QGH[���2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[���$QDO\VLV���3/$��
�&RQVROLGDWLRQ���2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV��&DUYHG�2XW�

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�2YHUYLHZ

5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ 5HODWLYH
$VVHW�$OORFDWLRQ

5HODWLYH
6WRFN�6HOHFWLRQ7LPH�3HULRG *URXS ,QGH[ 5HODWLYH 5HVLGXDO

2QH�0RQWK ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
7KUHH�0RQWKV ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
2QH�<HDU ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����

�
7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�0RGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���$QDO\VLV���3/$

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�'HWDLO���2QH�0RQWK

7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�PRGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\��7KH�FKDUW�GHSLFWV�WKH�7RS�	�%RWWRP�DFFRXQWV�JURXSV�EDVHG�RQ�7RWDO�0DQDJHPHQW�(IIHFW��7KH�YHUWLFDO�GRWWHG�OLQH�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�WRWDO�FRQVROLGDWHG�
UHVXOW�IRU�D�JLYHQ�PHWULF�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���$QDO\VLV���3/$

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ���2QH�0RQWK
:HLJKWV 5DWH�RI�5HWXUQV $WWULEXWLRQ�(IIHFWV

%HJLQQLQJ
:HLJKWV

%HJLQQLQJ
([FHVV
:HLJKW 5HWXUQ

5HODWLYH
([FHVV
5HWXUQ

5HODWLYH
$VVHW

$OORFDWLRQ

5HODWLYH
6WRFN

6HOHFWLRQ 7RWDO�(IIHFW

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ������ ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ������ � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

06&,�$&:,�1' ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����

06&,�$&:,��1HW����� ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� �����

%%*�86�7,36����� ���� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� ����� � ���� � � � �

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����

%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU ���� � ���� � � � �

&DVK ���� � ���� � ���� ���� ����

5HVLGXDO � � � � � � ����

7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�0RGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���$QDO\VLV���3/$

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�'HWDLO���7KUHH�0RQWKV

7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�PRGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\��7KH�FKDUW�GHSLFWV�WKH�7RS�	�%RWWRP�DFFRXQWV�JURXSV�EDVHG�RQ�7RWDO�0DQDJHPHQW�(IIHFW��7KH�YHUWLFDO�GRWWHG�OLQH�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�WRWDO�FRQVROLGDWHG�
UHVXOW�IRU�D�JLYHQ�PHWULF�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���$QDO\VLV���3/$

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ���7KUHH�0RQWKV
:HLJKWV 5DWH�RI�5HWXUQV $WWULEXWLRQ�(IIHFWV

%HJLQQLQJ
:HLJKWV

%HJLQQLQJ
([FHVV
:HLJKW 5HWXUQ

5HODWLYH
([FHVV
5HWXUQ

5HODWLYH
$VVHW

$OORFDWLRQ

5HODWLYH
6WRFN

6HOHFWLRQ 7RWDO�(IIHFW

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ������ ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ������ � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

06&,�$&:,�1' ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����

06&,�$&:,��1HW����� ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

%%*�86�7,36����� ���� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� ����� � ���� � � � �

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����

%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU ���� � ����� � � � �

&DVK ���� � ���� � ���� ���� ����

5HVLGXDO � � � � � � ����

7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�0RGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���$QDO\VLV���3/$

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ�'HWDLO���2QH�<HDU

7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�PRGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\��7KH�FKDUW�GHSLFWV�WKH�7RS�	�%RWWRP�DFFRXQWV�JURXSV�EDVHG�RQ�7RWDO�0DQDJHPHQW�(IIHFW��7KH�YHUWLFDO�GRWWHG�OLQH�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�WRWDO�FRQVROLGDWHG�
UHVXOW�IRU�D�JLYHQ�PHWULF�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���$QDO\VLV���3/$

3ROLF\�/HYHO�$WWULEXWLRQ���2QH�<HDU
:HLJKWV 5DWH�RI�5HWXUQV $WWULEXWLRQ�(IIHFWV

%HJLQQLQJ
:HLJKWV

%HJLQQLQJ
([FHVV
:HLJKW 5HWXUQ

5HODWLYH
([FHVV
5HWXUQ

5HODWLYH
$VVHW

$OORFDWLRQ

5HODWLYH
6WRFN

6HOHFWLRQ 7RWDO�(IIHFW

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ������ ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ������ � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� �����

06&,�$&:,�1' ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ����� ����� ���� ������ ����� ����� �����

06&,�$&:,��1HW����� ����� � ����� � � � �

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����

%%*�86�7,36����� ���� � ���� � � � �

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� �����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� ����� � ���� � � � �

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� � ���� � � � �

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU ���� � ���� � � � �

&DVK ���� � ���� � ����� ���� �����

5HVLGXDO � � � � � � ����

7KH�DERYH�$WWULEXWLRQ�0RGHO�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�*HRPHWULF�PHWKRGRORJ\�



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

*UHDWHVW�$VVHW�,PSDFW���7KUHH�0RQWKV

723�/$5*(67�+2/',1*6
���������� ����������

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\ &RXQWU\ 0DUNHW�9DOXH *DLQ�/RVV :HLJKW
%DVH

5HWXUQ
&RQWULEXWLRQ�

WR�*2)
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ��������� ����� ���� ����
&)�&20021)81'�2&,2�*/2%$/�(48,7<��� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� �������� ����� ����� �����
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� *RYHUQPHQW�5HODWHG 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ���������� ����� ����� �����
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'('�)��� (TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7<���� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2))��� +HGJH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&)�&20021)81'�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/��� +HGJH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
0)2�-3025*$1�,17(51$7,21$/�)2&86��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����

6XE7RWDO ����������� ���������� ����� �����

/$5*(67�326,7,9(�,03$&7
���������� ����������

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\ &RXQWU\ 0DUNHW�9DOXH *DLQ�/RVV :HLJKW
%DVH

5HWXUQ
&RQWULEXWLRQ�

WR�*2)
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ��������� ����� ���� ����
3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2))��� +HGJH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&)�&20021)81'�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/��� +HGJH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7<���� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�9(1785(�3$571��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ��������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&)�:$�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�<,(/'�325��� &RUSRUDWHV &D\PDQ�,VODQGV ���������� ������� ���� ���� ����
0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5&+���� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�9(1785(�3$571��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� ������� ���� ���� ����
9,17$*(�9,,�2))6+25(�6&63 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ��������� ������� ���� ���� ����
&20021)81'�,17/�35,9$7(�(48,7<����� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� ������ ���� ���� ����

6XE7RWDO ����������� ��������� ����� ����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

/$5*(67�1(*$7,9(�,03$&7
���������� ����������

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\ &RXQWU\ 0DUNHW�9DOXH *DLQ�/RVV :HLJKW
%DVH

5HWXUQ
&RQWULEXWLRQ�

WR�*2)
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� *RYHUQPHQW�5HODWHG 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ���������� ����� ����� �����
0)2�-3025*$1�,17(51$7,21$/�)2&86��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'('�)��� (TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
&)�&20021)81'�2&,2�*/2%$/�(48,7<��� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� �������� ����� ����� �����
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0.76��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ��������� �������� ���� ����� �����
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�������������� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� �������� ���� � �����
0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� *RYHUQPHQW�5HODWHG 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ���������� �������� ���� ����� �����
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'('�)��� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� �������� ���� ����� �����

6XE7RWDO ����������� ����������� ����� �����

%(67�3(5)250(56
���������� ����������

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\ &RXQWU\ 0DUNHW�9DOXH *DLQ�/RVV :HLJKW
%DVH

5HWXUQ
&RQWULEXWLRQ�

WR�*2)
35,9$7(�(48,7<�3$571(56�;�2))6+2��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ������� ������ ���� ���� ����
9,17$*(�9,,�$,9�2))6+25(�6&63 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ������� ������ ���� ���� ����
%52$'�675((7�6(1,25�&5(',7�3$571��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ������� ������ ���� ���� ����
3$17+(21�*/2%$/�&2�,19(670(17������ 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ������� ����� ���� ���� ����
3$17+(21�*/2%$/�,1)5$6758&785(�)��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ������� ������ ���� ���� ����
&20021)81'�,17/�35,9$7(�(48,7<����� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� ������ ���� ���� ����
,5,6+�63(&,$/7<�/2$1�)81'�,,,�3/��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ��� ����� ���� ���� ����
9,17$*(�9,,�2))6+25(�6&63 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ��������� ������� ���� ���� ����
0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5&+���� (TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� ������� ���� ���� ����
9,17$*(�9,�2))6+25(�/3 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ &D\PDQ�,VODQGV ������� ������ ���� ���� ����

6XE7RWDO ���������� ������� ���� ����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

:2567�3(5)250(56
���������� ����������

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\ &RXQWU\ 0DUNHW�9DOXH *DLQ�/RVV :HLJKW
%DVH

5HWXUQ
&RQWULEXWLRQ�

WR�*2)
3$17+(21�(8523(�)81'�9, 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ /X[HPERXUJ ������� �������� ���� ������ �����
35,9$7(�(48,7<�3$571(56�������2)��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ������ ������ ���� ������ �����
2))6+25(�0(==$1,1(�3$571(56�,,����� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ������ ������ ���� ������ �����
0)2�67$7(�675((7�,167,787,21$/�,��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
0)2�-3025*$1�,17(51$7,21$/�)2&86��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ���������� ���������� ���� ����� �����
3$17+(21�(8523(�)81'�,9 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�.LQJGRP ������� ������� ���� ����� �����
$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7('�5��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ������� ������� ���� ����� �����
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0.76��� (TXLW\ ,QWHUQDWLRQDO��86'� ��������� �������� ���� ����� �����
0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867������������ 5HDO�(VWDWH 8QLWHG�6WDWHV ��������� �������� ���� ����� �����
3$17+(21�*/2%$/�6(&21'$5<�)81'�,��� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ *OREDO��86'� ������� ������� ���� ����� �����

6XE7RWDO ���������� ���������� ����� �����
7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV ����������� � �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV ,QGH[��2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[���5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO��&DWHJRU\���7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV
7KUHH�0RQWKV <HDU�WR�'DWH )LVFDO�<7' 2QH�<HDU 7KUHH�<HDUV )LYH�<HDUV ,7'

5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� ����� � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� ����� � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
� � � � � � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� � ���� ���� ����� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� � ���� ����� ����� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ����� � ����� ����� ����� ����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ����� � ����� ����� ����� ����
� � � � � � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ���� � ���� ����� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG � ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����
� � � � � � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � ���� � ���� ����� ���� ����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����
� � � � � � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � ���� � ���� ����� ���� �����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ����� � ����� ����� ���� ����
� � � � � � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� � ���� ���� ���� ����
� � � � � � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ����� ������ ����� ����� ����� �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�E\�3URJUDP�3RUWIROLR
7KUHH�<HDUV

(QG
0DUNHW
9DOXH (QGLQJ�:HLJKW 5HWXUQ 5HODWLYH�([FHVV 6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ

5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�
(UURU ,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR 6KDUSH�5DWLR

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����������� ������ ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ � � ���� � ����� � � ����

&DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ ����������� ����� ���� � ����� � � �����

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����

06&,�$&:,�1' � � ���� � ����� � � ����

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����

06&,�$&:,�1' � � ���� � ����� � � ����

*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����

06&,�$&:,�1' � � ���� � ����� � � ����

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�
75$'(' ���������� ���� � � � � � �

06&,�:RUOG�1' � � � � � � � �

675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ���������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����

06&,�$&:,�1' � � ���� � ����� � � ����

'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����

06&,�:RUOG�1' � � ���� � ����� � � ����

'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����

5XVVHOO����� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

&RPPRQIXQG�2SHQ�&DVK � ���� � � � � � �

-30�(TXLW\�)RFXV�)G�&O�5� � ���� � � � � � �

6	3���� � � � � � � � �

-30�/DUJH�&DS�9DOXH�)G�&O�5� � ���� � � � � � �

5XVVHOO������9DOXH � � � � � � � �

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�
75$'(' ��������� ���� � � � � � �

6	3���� � � � � � � � �

0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867�
(48,7< � ���� � � � � � �

6	3���� � � � � � � � �

0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�
*52:7+�$ � ���� � � � � � �

5XVVHOO������*URZWK � � � � � � � �

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�0,'�
&$3 ��������� ���� � � � � � �

5XVVHOO�0LGFDS � � � � � � � �



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

7KUHH�<HDUV
(QG

0DUNHW
9DOXH (QGLQJ�:HLJKW 5HWXUQ 5HODWLYH�([FHVV 6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ

5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�
(UURU ,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR 6KDUSH�5DWLR

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�
(48,7 ���������� ���� � � � � � �

6	3���� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�
$' � ���� � � � � � �

5XVVHOO������9DOXH � � ���� � ����� � � ����

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�
%/ ��������� ���� � � � � � �

5XVVHOO����� � � ���� � ����� � � �����

67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����

6	3���� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� �����

06&,�($)(�1' � � ���� � ����� � � �����

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) � ���� � � � � � �

06�&DQDGD�,0, � � � � � � � �

-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG � ���� � � � � � �

06&,�(XURSH�1' � � � � � � � �

-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ���������� ���� � � � � � �

06&,�($)(�1' � � � � � � � �

-30�-$3$1�(7) ��������� ���� � � � � � �

0RUQLQJVWDU�-DSDQ�70(�%HQFKPUN � � � � � � � �

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�
75$'(' � ���� � � � � � �

06&,�($)(�1' � � � � � � � �

67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ���������� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� �����

06�$&�:OG[86�,0,�1W � � ���� � ����� � � �����

(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� �����

06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � ����� � ����� � � �����

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�
0.7 � ���� � � � � � �

06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � ����� � ����� � � �����

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�
0. ��������� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� �����

06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � ����� � ����� � � �����

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� ����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����

06&,�$&:,��1HW����� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���� ����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � ���� � ����� � � ����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

7KUHH�<HDUV
(QG

0DUNHW
9DOXH (QGLQJ�:HLJKW 5HWXUQ 5HODWLYH�([FHVV 6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ

5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�
(UURU ,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR 6KDUSH�5DWLR

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���� ����� � ���� � � �����

&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ���������� ���� ���� � ���� � � ����

9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���� ����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����

1$6'$4����� � � ����� � ����� � � ����

&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���� ����� ������ ���� ����� ����� �����

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW������ � � ���� � ����� � � ����

2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ������� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6	3�/67$�/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � ���� � ���� � � ����

2+$�23325781,67,& ������� ���� ���� � ����� � � �����

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

%%*�86�7,36����� � � ���� � ���� � � �����

0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� �����

6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[�175 � � ����� � ����� � � �����

&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 ���������� ���� ���� � ����� � � �����

L6KDUHV�7,36�%RQG��7,3� � ���� � � � � � �

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�06&,�86�5(,7 ��������� ���� � � � � � �

3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����

6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[����� � � ���� � ����� � � �����

$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7(' ������� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����

06&,�:RUOG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH���� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�1$785$/�
5(6 ��������� ���� ����� � ����� � � ����

6	3�*OE�/DUJH0LG&DS��� � � � � � � � �

1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�3DUWQHUV�; ��������� ���� ����� � ���� � � ����

6	3�*OE�/DUJH0LG&DS��� � � � � � � � �

3$17+(21�*/2%$/�
,1)5$6758&785( ������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����

06&,�:RUOG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH���� � � ���� � ����� � � ����

'LYHUVLI\LQJ�6WUDWHJLHV ���������� ����� ���� � ���� � � ����

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � ���� � ���� � � ����

&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�
&203$ ���������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � ���� � ���� � � ����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

7KUHH�<HDUV
(QG

0DUNHW
9DOXH (QGLQJ�:HLJKW 5HWXUQ 5HODWLYH�([FHVV 6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ

5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�
(UURU ,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR 6KDUSH�5DWLR

0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& ��������� ���� � � � � � �

���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � � � � � �

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ ��������� ���� � � � � � �

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � � � � � �

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, � ���� � � � � � �

6	3���� � � � � � � � �

3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 ���������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����

6	3�/67$��/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � ���� � ���� � � ����

)L[HG�,QFRPH ����������� ����� ����� � ���� � � �����

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � ����� � ���� � � �����

&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�
%21' ���������� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � ����� � ���� � � �����

-30�2SHQ�&DVK � ���� � � � � � �

-30�86�7UHDVXU\�����<HDU�(7) � ���� � � � � � �

,&(�%RID�86�WUHDVXU\�����\UV � � � � � � � �

0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ���������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � ����� � ���� � � �����

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' � ���� � � � � � �

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � ����� � ���� � � �����

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' � ���� � � � � � �

%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG����&DSSHG � � � � � � � �

:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�
</'3257 ���������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

,&(�%RID�����\U�%%�86�KLJK � � ���� � ���� � � �����

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU � � ���� � ���� � � �����

&)�67$7(�675((7�����<($5�86�&5 ���������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

%%*�86�&UHGLW�����<UV � � ���� � ���� � � �����

&DVK ��������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����

���'D\�7�%LOO � � ���� � ���� � � ����

&$6+ � ���� � � � � � �

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ���� � � � � � �

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � � � � � �



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

7KUHH�<HDUV
(QG

0DUNHW
9DOXH (QGLQJ�:HLJKW 5HWXUQ 5HODWLYH�([FHVV 6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ

5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�
(UURU ,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR 6KDUSH�5DWLR

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � � � � � �

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � � � � � �

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � � � � � �

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ���� � � � � � �

2+$���&$6+ ��������� ���� � � � � � �

7KH�ULVN�IUHH�LQGH[�LV�WKH�)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
0LQ ������ 0D[ �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([�3RVW�5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�*UDSKV
5,6.�67$7,67,&6�%<�352*5$0�3257)2/,2

5HWXUQ 6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ 6KDUSH�5DWLR
7KUHH�<HDUV )LYH�<HDUV 7KUHH�<HDUV )LYH�<HDUV 7KUHH�<HDUV )LYH�<HDUV

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����
2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����

7KH�ULVN�IUHH�LQGH[�LV�WKH�)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO

67$1'$5'�'(9,$7,21�YV��5(7851

5,6.�67$7,67,&6�6&$77(5���7+5((�<($56

6+$53(�5$7,2�YV��5(7851



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV 5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO��&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�IUHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\

([�3RVW�5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�*UDSKV���
5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([�3RVW�5LVN�6WDWLVWLFV�*UDSKV���
5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6 5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6

5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6 5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6

5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6 5,6.�67$7,67,&6�7,0(�6(5,(6



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

,QGH[�2YHUYLHZ
,QGH[�5HWXUQ

,QGH[�1DPH &&< ��0R ��0RV <7' ��<U ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ���<UV
6	3���� 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����
'-:������&RPSRVLWH�,G[ 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����
5XVVHOO����� 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����
5XVVHOO������*URZWK 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
5XVVHOO������9DOXH 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
5XVVHOO�0LGFDS 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
5XVVHOO����� 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
5XVVHOO����� 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����
06&,�$&:,�*' 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����
06&,�$&:,�H[�86$�*' 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
06&,�:RUOG�*' 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����
06&,�($)(�*' 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
06&,�(XURSH�*' 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�*' 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
� � � � � � � � � �
%ORRPEHUJ�*OREDO�$JJ��86'� 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
%%*�86�*RYW�&UHGLW 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����
%%*�86�$J�*YW�&U�,QWUPG 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�/RQJ�*RYW�&UHGLW 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
%ORRPEHUJ�86�7,36 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG�&RUSRUDWH 86' ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
%%*�0XQL 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
,&(�%RID��<U�86�7UHDVXU\�1RWH 86' ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
���'D\�7�%LOO 86' ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
)76(�:*%,��,QGH[ 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
-30�(0%,�*OREDO 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
� � � � � � � � � �
1&5(,)�2SHQ�(QG�'LYHUV�&RUH�*5 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����
+)5�)XQG�RI�)XQGV�&RPSRVLWH 86' ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
+)5�)XQG�:HLJKWHG�&RPSRVLWH 86' ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
6	3�*6&,�&RPPRGLW\�75�,QGH[ 86' � � � � � � � �

0LQ ����� 0D[ �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

(TXLW\�,QGLFHV
5,6.�67$7,67,&6

,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ 0D[LPXP�'UDZGRZQ
,QGH[�1DPH &&< ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
6	3���� 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
5XVVHOO����� 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
5XVVHOO����� 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
5XVVHOO����� 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
'-:������&RPSRVLWH�,G[ 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
06&,�$&:,�*' 86' ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
06&,�($)(�*' 86' ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�*' 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

48$57(5/<�3(5)250$1&(

4XDUWHU 6	3����
5XVVHOO�
����

5XVVHOO�
����

5XVVHOO�
����

4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ���� ���� ����� ����
4��
�� ����� ����� ���� �����
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����
4��
�� ������ ������ ������ ������
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����

0LQ ������ 0D[ �����

,1'(;�3(5)250$1&(

$118$/�3(5)250$1&(

<HDU 6	3����
5XVVHOO�
����

5XVVHOO�
����

5XVVHOO�
����

���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ������ ������ ������ ������
���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ����� ����� ������ �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �����
���� ���� ���� ����� ����

0LQ ������ 0D[ �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

)L[HG�,QFRPH�,QGLFHV
5,6.�67$7,67,&6

,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ 0D[LPXP�'UDZGRZQ
,QGH[�1DPH &&< ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
%ORRPEHUJ�*OREDO�$JJ��86'� 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
%%*�86�*RYW�&UHGLW 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
%%*�86�$J�*YW�&U�,QWUPG 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
%%*�86�/RQJ�*RYW�&UHGLW 86' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
%ORRPEHUJ�86�7,36 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG�&RUSRUDWH 86' ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
%%*�0XQL 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
,&(�%RID���<U�86�7UHDVXU\�1RWH 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
���'D\�7�%LOO 86' ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

48$57(5/<�3(5)250$1&(

4XDUWHU

%ORRPEHUJ�
*OREDO�$JJ�

�86'�
%%*�86�

*RYW�&UHGLW

%ORRPEHUJ�
+LJK�<LHOG�
&RUSRUDWH %%*�0XQL

4��
�� ����� ����� ���� �����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ����� ���� ���� �����
4��
�� ����� ����� ���� �����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ����� ����� ���� �����
4��
�� ����� ����� ���� �����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ���� ���� ���� ����
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����
4��
�� ����� ����� ����� �����

0LQ ����� 0D[ ����

,1'(;�3(5)250$1&(

$118$/�3(5)250$1&(

<HDU

%ORRPEHUJ�
*OREDO�$JJ�

�86'�
%%*�86�

*RYW�&UHGLW

%ORRPEHUJ�
+LJK�<LHOG�
&RUSRUDWH %%*�0XQL

���� ����� ���� ���� ����
���� ���� ���� ����� ����
���� ������ ������ ������ �����
���� ����� ����� ���� ����
���� ���� ���� ���� ����
���� ���� ���� ����� ����
���� ����� ����� ����� ����
���� ���� ���� ���� ����
���� ���� ���� ����� ����
���� ����� ���� ����� ����

0LQ ������ 0D[ �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

$OWHUQDWLYHV�,QGLFHV
5,6.�67$7,67,&6

,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ 0D[LPXP�'UDZGRZQ
,QGH[�1DPH &&< ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
1&5(,)�2S�(QG�'LY�&RUH�*5�1RQ/ 86' ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
)76(�1$5(,7�86�(TXLW\�,QGH[ 86' � � � � � �
+)5�)XQG�RI�)XQGV�&RPSRVLWH 86' ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
+)5�)XQG�:HLJKWHG�&RPSRVLWH 86' ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����
6	3�*6&,�&RPPRGLW\�75�,QGH[ 86' � � � � � �

48$57(5/<�3(5)250$1&(

4XDUWHU

1&5(,)�
2S�(QG�'LY�

&RUH�*5�
1RQ/

)76(�
1$5(,7�
86�(TXLW\�

,QGH[

+)5�)XQG�
RI�)XQGV�

&RPSRVLWH

6	3�*6&,�
&RPPRGLW\�

75�,QGH[
4��
�� ���� � ���� �
4��
�� ���� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� �
4��
�� ����� � ���� ����
4��
�� ���� � ����� ������
4��
�� ���� � ����� ����
4��
�� ���� � ����� �����

0LQ ������ 0D[ �����

,1'(;�3(5)250$1&(

$118$/�3(5)250$1&(

<HDU

1&5(,)�
2S�(QG�'LY�

&RUH�*5�
1RQ/

)76(�
1$5(,7�
86�(TXLW\�

,QGH[

+)5�)XQG�
RI�)XQGV�

&RPSRVLWH

6	3�*6&,�
&RPPRGLW\�

75�,QGH[
���� ����� � ���� �
���� ������ � ���� �
���� ���� � ����� �����
���� ����� � ���� �����
���� ���� � ����� ������
���� ���� ����� ���� �����
���� ���� ����� ����� ������
���� ���� ���� ���� ����
���� ���� ���� ���� �����
���� ����� ���� ����� ������

0LQ ������ 0D[ �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

,QGH[�&RPSRQHQW�5HSRUWLQJ
,1'(;�&20321(17�:(,*+76

,QGH[�:HLJKWV
'HF�
�� 1RY�
�� 2FW�
�� 6HS�
�� $XJ�
�� -XO�
��

2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������
06&,�$&:,�1' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
���'D\�7�%LOO����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
%ORRPEHUJ�8�6��7UHDVXU\�����<HDU ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�7,36����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
06&,�$&:,��1HW����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

,1'(;�7$%/(
,QGH[�5HWXUQ

,QGH[�1DPH &&< ��0R ��0RV <7' )<7' ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ 86' ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����
06&,�$&:,�1' 86' ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����
���'D\�7�%LOO����� 86' ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU 86' ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�7,36����� 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH 86' ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
06&,�$&:,��1HW����� 86' ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

0LQ ����� 0D[ �����



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
5,6.�67$7,67,&6�6&$77(5���),9(�<($56 5,6.�67$7,67,&6�6&$77(5���7(1�<($56

5,6.�67$7,67,&6�6&$77(5���),9(�<($56 5,6.�67$7,67,&6�6&$77(5���7(1�<($56



'HFHPEHU���������

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
727$/�38%/,&�(48,7<�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,�1'

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

727$/�38%/,&�(48,7<�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ����� ������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� �����

� ,QGH[ ����� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� �����

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,�1'

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� �����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� �����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����� ����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ����� �����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ����� ����� ����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ����� ����� ����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������� ������� ������� �������
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� ����� ����� ������� �������
,QFRPH��LQ����V� ����� ����� ������ ������
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� ������� ������ ������ ������
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������� ������� ������� �������

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,�1'��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ������ ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����������

7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ������ � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����������

*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ���������� ����� � ����� ���� � � � � ���� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�1'�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� � � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� � � � � ����� ����������

675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&:,�1' � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ����� � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�1'�,QGH[ � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
5XVVHOO����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&RPPRQIXQG�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�(TXLW\�)RFXV�)G�&O�5� � � � � � � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� ����� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�/DUJH�&DS�9DOXH�)G�&O�5� � � � � � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO������9DOXH � � � ����� ���� ����� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ��������� ���� � ���� ���� � � � � ����� ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� � � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� � � � � ����� ����������

0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867�(48,7< � � � � � � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$ � � � � � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO������*URZWK � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�0,'�&$3 ��������� ���� � � � � � � � ����� ����������
5XVVHOO�0LGFDS � � � � � � � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � ���� ����������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 ���������� ����� � ���� ���� � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$' � � � � � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO������9DOXH � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/ ��������� ���� � ���� � � � � � � ����������
5XVVHOO����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� � � � � � � ����������

67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������
6	3���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ����� � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06�&DQDGD�,0, � � � ����� ���� ����� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06&,�(XURSH�,QGH[ � � � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ���������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� � � � ����� ����������

-30�-$3$1�(7) ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� � � � ���� ����������
0RUQLQJVWDU�-DSDQ�70(�%HQFKPUN � � � ����� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� � � � ����� ����������

0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06&,�($)(�1' � � � ����� ����� � � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ���������� ����� � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
06�$&�:OG[86�,0,�1W � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� � ���� ����������

(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7 � � � � � � � � � � ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0. ��������� ���� � ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������
06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ����� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ����������� �����������
7RWDO�*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ����������� �����������
*OREDO�(TXLW\ ����������� ���������� ������� � ���������� �����������
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� ����������
675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ���������� � � � �������� ����������
'HYHORSHG�0DUNHWV ����������� ��������� ��������� � ���������� �����������
'RPHVWLF�(TXLW\ ����������� ��������� ��������� � ������� �����������
&RPPRQIXQG�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � �
-30�(TXLW\�)RFXV�)G�&O�5� � � � � � �
-30�/DUJH�&DS�9DOXH�)G�&O�5� � � � � � �
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ��������� ������� ������ � ������ ���������
0)&�-3�025*$1�(7)�75867�(48,7< � � � � � �
0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$ � � � � � �
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�0,'�&$3 � ��������� ������ � �������� ���������
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 ���������� ���������� ������ � ������� ����������
0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$' � � � � � �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/ � ��������� ������ � ������� ���������
67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���������� � ��������� � ������� ����������
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�(TXLW\ ���������� ���������� ��������� � ���������� ����������
-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) � � � � � �
-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG � � � � � �
-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ���������� ��������� ������� � ���������� ����������
-30�-$3$1�(7) ��������� ���������� ������ � �������� ���������
0)&�-�3�025*$1�(;&+$1*(�75$'(' ������ ����� � � ������� �
67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ���������� � ��������� � ���������� ����������
(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV ��������� ���������� ������� � �������� ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7 � � � � � �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0. ��������� ���������� ������� � �������� ���������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3HHU�*URXS�5DQNLQJV

7RWDO�3XEOLF�(TXLW\ ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����
06&,�$&:,�1' ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����
1XPEHU�2I�2EVHUYDWLRQV �� �� �� �� ��

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� �����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� �����
0HGLDQ ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ����� ����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV



'HFHPEHU���������

675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�$//�*/2%$/�(48,7<

675$7(*,&�62/87,216�*%/�(47 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����
06&,�$&:,�1' ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ����� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ����� ����� �����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ������ ������

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,�1'��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�
$

�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�*52:7+�$ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�86�/$5*(�&$3�*:7+�(48,7<

0)2�-�3�025*$1�087�)'�
*52:7+�$

� ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

5XVVHOO������*URZWK � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��5XVVHOO������*URZWK��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
/$5*(�&$3�&25(

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�86�(48,7 ���� ���� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����
6	3���� ���� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ���� ���� ����� ����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� �����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� �����
0HGLDQ ����� ����� ����� ���� �����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ����� ����� ���� �����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ���� �����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV �� �� �� �� ��

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ����� �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��6	3������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$'

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$'
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�$' 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
86�(48,7<�$//�9$/8(

0)2�-3�025*$1�75867�,�9$/8(�
$'

� ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

5XVVHOO������9DOXH ����� ��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��� ���� ���

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��5XVVHOO������9DOXH��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�%/ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�86�60$//�&$3�(48,7<

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�60$//�&$3�
%/

���� ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

5XVVHOO����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��5XVVHOO�������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(;

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(;
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
/$5*(�&$3

67$7(�675((7�(48,7<�����,1'(; ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����
6	3���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ����� ����� ����� �����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� �����
0HGLDQ ����� ����� ����� ���� �����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ����� ����� ���� �����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ����� �����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ����� �����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG ���� ����� �����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ���� ����� �����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ����� ����� �����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��6	3������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7)

6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7)
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 -30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�&$1$'$

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�&DQDGD�(7) � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��06�&DQDGD�,0,��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 -30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�($)(�/$5*(�&$3�(48,7<

-30�(XURSH�'\QDPLF�)XQG � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����
06&,�(XURSH�1' ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��06&,�(XURSH�1'��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5�

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5�
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 -30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�($)(�/$5*(�&$3�(48,7<

-30�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)RFXV�5� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����
06&,�($)(�1' ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��06&,�($)(�1'��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

-30�-$3$1�(7)

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

-30�-$3$1�(7)
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 -30�-$3$1�(7) 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�-$3$1�/$5*(�&$3�(48,7<

-30�-$3$1�(7) ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����
0RUQLQJVWDU�-DSDQ�70(�%HQFKPUN ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��0RUQLQJVWDU�-DSDQ�70(�%HQFKPUN��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�
86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
121�86�'(9(/23('�(48,7<�0*56�

67$7(�675((7�*/2%$/�$//�&$3 ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
06&,�$&:,�H[�86$�1' ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
0HGLDQ ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� ����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV �� �� �� �� ��

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ����� ����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ����� ����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ���� ����� ����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ���� ����� ����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ���� ����� ����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ ������
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��06�$&�:OG[86�,0,�1W��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�
0.7

�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�0.7 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�(0(5*,1*�0$5.(76

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�(0(5*,1*�
0.7

� ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1'��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0.

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�
0.

�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�0. 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�(0(5*,1*�0$5.(76

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,9�(0(5*,1*�
0.

����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� �����

06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1' ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ����� ���� �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ���� �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ����� ����� �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �
0�6TXDUHG ����� ���� �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ����� ����� �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ����� ����� �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� �
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ������ �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ �

,QGH[��06&,�(PHUJLQJ�0DUNHWV�1'��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
727$/�35,9$7(�(48,7<�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� �����

� ,QGH[ ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� �����

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,��1HW�����

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

727$/�35,9$7(�(48,7<�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� �����

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,��1HW�����

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ���� �����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ������ ������ �����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� �����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ����� �����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ����� �����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ����� ����� ����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� ����� ������ ������ ������
,QFRPH��LQ����V� ��� ����� ����� �����
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� ���� ����� ������ ������
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��06&,�$&:,��1HW�������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&:,��1HW����� � � � ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�$&:,��1(7������4/$* � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ����� � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW�����4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ����� ����������

'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ����� � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� � � ����������

06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW�����4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� ����������

9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������
1$6'$4����� � � � ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ � � ����������

1$6'$4������4/DJ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ � � ����������

&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�$&�:RUOG��1HW������ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ������ ������ ����� ���� ���� ����������

2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ������� ���� � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�/67$�/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

6	3�/67$�/HY�����4/DJ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

2+$�23325781,67,& ������� ���� � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ��������� ������� � �������� ����������
&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ������� ������� � �������� ����������
35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ���������� ������� ������� � �������� ����������
9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� �������� ������ � ������� ����������
&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� �������� ������ � ������� ����������
2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ������� �������� ������ � ������� �������
2+$�23325781,67,& ������� �������� ������ � ������� �������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���6L[�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ���������� ���������� ��������� � ���������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� ����������
'LYHUVLILHG ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� ����������
,17
/�35,9$7(�(48,7<�3$571(56 ��������� ���������� ����� � �������� �
&R�,QYHVWPHQWV ���������� ��������� ������� � ��������� ����������
3DQWKHRQ�*OREDO�&R�,QYHVWPHQW ������� �������� ����� � ������ �
35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 ��������� ��������� ������� � ��������� ����������
9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���������� ������ � ���������� ����������
&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO ���������� ���������� ������ � ���������� ����������
2SSRUWXQLVWLF�&UHGLW ��������� ���������� ������� � ���� �������
2+$�23325781,67,& ��������� ���������� ������� � ���� �������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



'HFHPEHU���������

35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(17�3 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

$VVHW�/HYHO�3HUIRUPDQFH
5DWHV�RI�5HWXUQ��%DVH�

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ &RXQWU\ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\
����������

0DUNHW�9DOXH
����������

:HLJKW
7KUHH

0RQWKV
)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

3$17+(21�*/2%$/�&2�,19(670��� *OREDO��86'� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ������� ���� ���� ������ ������ � �
35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(��� 8QLWHG�6WDWHV 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ��������� ����� ����� ���� ���� � �
35,9$7(�(48,7<�&2�,19(670(��� *OREDO��86'� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ��������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� �����

7RWDO :RUOG 7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�
)HHV

���������� ������ ���� ����� ����� ���� �����



'HFHPEHU���������

&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

&RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &RPPRQIXQG�9HQWXUH�&DSLWDO 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

$VVHW�/HYHO�3HUIRUPDQFH
5DWHV�RI�5HWXUQ��%DVH�

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ &RXQWU\ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\
����������

0DUNHW�9DOXH
����������

:HLJKW
7KUHH

0RQWKV
)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�9(1785(��� 8QLWHG�6WDWHV 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ��������� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�9(1785(��� *OREDO��86'� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ��������� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����

7RWDO :RUOG 7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�
)HHV

���������� ������ ���� ���� ���� ����� �����



'HFHPEHU���������

2+$�23325781,67,&

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

2+$�23325781,67,&
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�23325781,67,& 'HFHPEHU���������

����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

$VVHW�/HYHO�3HUIRUPDQFH
5DWHV�RI�5HWXUQ��%DVH�

$VVHW�'HVFULSWLRQ &RXQWU\ 6HFWRU�,QGXVWU\
����������

0DUNHW�9DOXH
����������

:HLJKW
7KUHH

0RQWKV
)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

81,7('�67$7(6�'2//$56 8QLWHG�6WDWHV &DVK�	�6KRUW�7HUP�
'HULY�

� ���� � � � � �

81,7('�67$7(6�'2//$56���3H��� 8QLWHG�6WDWHV 3HQGLQJ�&DVK � ���� � � � � �
%52$'�675((7�5($/�(67$7(�&��� 8QLWHG�6WDWHV 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ������ ���� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������
%52$'�675((7�6(1,25�&5(',7��� 8QLWHG�6WDWHV 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ������� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����
(8523($1�$66(7�9$/8(�2))6+��� 8QLWHG�6WDWHV 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ������� ����� ����� ����������� ����������� ������� �������
,5,6+�63(&,$/7<�/2$1�)81'���� *OREDO��86'� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
2))6+25(�0(==$1,1(�3$571(5��� *OREDO��86'� 3ULYDWH�(TXLW\ ������ ����� ������ ����� ����� ������ �����

7RWDO :RUOG 7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�
)HHV

������� ������ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����



'HFHPEHU���������

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
727$/�*/2%$/�5($/�$66(76�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

,QGH[��%%*�86�7,36�����

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

727$/�*/2%$/�5($/�$66(76�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

� ,QGH[ ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

,QGH[��%%*�86�7,36�����

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ����� ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ���� ���� ����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� �����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ���� �����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������
,QFRPH��LQ����V� ��� ����� ����� �����
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� ������ ��� ����� �����
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��%%*�86�7,36�������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ������ ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
%%*�86�7,36����� � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

%%*�86�7,36������4/$* � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[�175 � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

L6KDUHV�7,36�%RQG��7,3� � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�06&,�86�5(,7 ��������� ���� � ����� � � � � � ����� ����������

3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[����� � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����������

6	3�5HDO�$VVHWV�,QGH[������/DJ � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ������ ���� ���� ���� ����� ����������

$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7(' ������� ���� � ����� ������ ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH���� � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ������ ������ ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������

06&,�:RUOG�,QIUD�����4�/DJ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ������ ������ ������ ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������

&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�1$785$/�5(6 ��������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������
6	3�*OE�/DUJH0LG&DS��� � � � ������ ����� ����� � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ����� � � � � ����������

1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�3DUWQHUV�; ��������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������
6	3�*OE�/DUJH0LG&DS��� � � � ������ ����� ����� � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ���� ���� � � � � ����������

3$17+(21�*/2%$/�,1)5$6758&785( ������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����������
06&,�:RUOG�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH���� � � � ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

06&,�:RUOG�,QIUD�����4�/DJ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�*OREDO�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���������� ������� � ���������� ����������
0DUNHWDEOH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ������� ������ � ���������� ����������
&)�66*$�5($/�$66(7�1/�&7)�&0�4 ���������� ������� ��� � ���������� ����������
L6KDUHV�7,36�%RQG��7,3� � � � � � �
-30�%HWD%XLOGHUV�06&,�86�5(,7 ��������� ������� ������ � �������� ���������
3ULYDWH�5HDO�$VVHWV ���������� ���������� ������� � �������� ����������
$6,$1�,1)5$6758&785(�	�5(/$7(' ������� �������� � � ������� �������
&20021)81'�&$3,7$/�1$785$/�5(6 ��������� ������� ������ � �������� ���������
1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�3DUWQHUV�; ��������� �������� ������� � �������� ���������
3$17+(21�*/2%$/�,1)5$6758&785( ������� ������� ����� � ������ �������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



'HFHPEHU���������

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
727$/�+('*(�)81'6�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO�����

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

727$/�+('*(�)81'6�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO�����

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ����� ����� �����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ������ ����� �����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� ����� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� � �� ������ ������
,QFRPH��LQ����V� ��� ��� ����� �����
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� ����� ����� ������� �������
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO�������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$ ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& ��������� ���� � ���� ���� ����� � � � ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO����� � � � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ ��������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� � � � ����� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, � � � � � � � � � � ����������
6	3���� � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
6	3�/67$��/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� � � � ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ����� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�+HGJH�)XQGV ���������� � ������� � ��������� ����������
&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$ ���������� � � � ������� ����������
0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& ��������� � ������ � ������ ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ ��������� � ������� � ������� ���������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, � � � � � �
3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 ���������� � � � ������� ����������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



'HFHPEHU���������

&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�
&203$

�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�&203$ 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�$%62/87(�5(7851

&)�*/2%$/�$%62/87(�$/3+$�
&203$

���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ������ ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ���� ����� �����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ����� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO�������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5&

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5&
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�5(6($5& 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�5(/�9$/�05.�1(875$/�(4

0)2��-3�025*$1�75867�,�
5(6($5&

���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� � ����� � �����

���'D\�7�%LOO����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO�������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�&/ 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�08/7,�675$7(*<�&5(',7

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�,1&20(�)'�
&/

���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67,

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67,
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�23325781,67, 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�86�/$5*(�&$3�&25(�(48,7<

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,�
23325781,67,

� ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

6	3���� � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��6	3������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�2 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�08/7,�675$7(*<�&5(',7

3,0&2�7$&7,&$/�23325781,7,(6�
2

���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

6	3�/67$��/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� �
0�6TXDUHG ���� ���� �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ���� ���� �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ����� ����� �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� �
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� �

,QGH[��6	3�/67$�/HY�/RDQ�,QGH[������5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�
%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
727$/�),;('�,1&20(�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

727$/�),;('�,1&20(�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� �����

� ,QGH[ ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� �����

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ����� ���� ����� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ���� ����� �����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� ���� ���� ������ ������
,QFRPH��LQ����V� ����� ����� ����� �����
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� ������ ���� ������� �������
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� ������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21' ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ����� ����������

-30�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � � � � � � ����������

-30�86�7UHDVXU\�����<HDU�(7) � � � � � � � � � � ����������
,&(�%RID�86�WUHDVXU\�����\UV � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ���������� ����� � ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� � ���� ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' � � � � � � � � � � ����������
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH � � � ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' � ���� � � � � � � � � ����������
%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG����&DSSHG � � � � � � � � � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257 ���������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
,&(�%RID�����\U�%%�86�KLJK � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � � ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � � ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ���������� �������� ��������� � ���������� ����������
&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21' ���������� � ������� � ���������� ����������
-30�2SHQ�&DVK � � � � � �
-30�86�7UHDVXU\�����<HDU�(7) � � � � � �
0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ��������� ���������� ������� � �������� ����������
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' � � � � � �
0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' ���������� ����������� ������� � ������� �
:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257 ���������� � � � ������� ����������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3HHU�*URXS�5DQNLQJV

7RWDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����
1XPEHU�2I�2EVHUYDWLRQV �� �� �� �� ��

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ����
0HGLDQ ����� ���� ���� ����� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV



'HFHPEHU���������

&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21'

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�
%21'

�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�%21' 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
86�),;('�,1&20(�0$1$*(5

&)�67$7(�675((7�$**5(*$7(�
%21'

����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����

%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
0HGLDQ ����� ���� ���� ����� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� �����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
0�6TXDUHG ����� ����� ����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ����� ����� �����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ ������
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5�

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5�
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
86�),;('�,1&20(�0$1$*(5

0)2�&25(�3/86�%'�)'�&/�5� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
0HGLDQ ����� ���� ���� ����� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ����� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
0�6TXDUHG ����� ���� ����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ���� ���� ����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ������ ������ ������
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)'

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)'
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
86�),;('�,1&20(�0$1$*(5

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�&25(�%'�)' � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����
%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
0HGLDQ ����� ���� ���� ����� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ����� �����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ����� �����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��%%*�86�$JJUHJDWH��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/'

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/'
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�86�+,*+�<,(/'�),;('�,1&�

0)2�-3025*$1�75�,,�+,*+�<,(/' � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����
%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG����&DSSHG � ����� � ����� � ����� � ����� � �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�5HWXUQ � � �
([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � �
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ � � �
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � � �
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � � �
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � � �
0�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR � � �
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR � � �
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � � �
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � � �
5�6TXDUHG � � �
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR � � �

,QGH[��%ORRPEHUJ�+LJK�<LHOG����&DSSHG��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�
86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�
</'3257

�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 :$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�</'3257 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3RUWIROLR�:LQGRZV
(9(67�86�+,*+�<,(/'�),;('�,1&�

:$0&2�6+257�'$7('�+,*+�
</'3257

���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

,&(�%RID�����\U�%%�86�KLJK ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
�VW�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
0HGLDQ � � � � �
�UG�4XDUWLOH � � � � �
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH � � � � �
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV � � � � �

5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��<UV ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
,QGH[�,QWHUQDO�5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ � � �
5LVN�IUHH�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�7UDFNLQJ�(UURU ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6KDUSH�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
0�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
6RUWLQR�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6RUWLQR�5DWLR ����� ���� ����
� � � �
7UH\QRU�5DWLR ���� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD ���� ���� ����
� � � �
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG ���� ���� ����
� � � �
8S�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ������ ������
'RZQ�0DUNHW�&DSWXUH�5DWLR ����� ����� ������

,QGH[��,&(�%RID�����\U�%%�86�KLJK��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



'HFHPEHU���������

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
727$/�(1+$1&('�/,48,',7<�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ����

,QGH[��%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

727$/�(1+$1&('�/,48,',7<�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

,QGH[��%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ����� ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ���� ���� ����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ���� ���� ����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ���� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ��� �����
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� �� ��� ������ �����
,QFRPH��LQ����V� � � � �
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� �� ��� ��� ���
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ������ ������ ������ ������

,QGH[��%%*�86�7UHDVXU\������<HDU��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ������ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
%ORRPEHUJ�8�6��7UHDVXU\�����<HDU � � � ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

&)�67$7(�675((7�����<($5�86�&5 ���������� ������ � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������
%%*�86�&UHGLW�����<UV � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� � ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
7RWDO�(QKDQFHG�/LTXLGLW\ ���������� ������ � � ������ ����������
&)�67$7(�675((7�����<($5�86�&5 ���������� ������ � � ������ ����������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



'HFHPEHU���������

&DVK

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

&DVK
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &DVK 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\
&$6+�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,7'

� )XQG ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO

*52:7+�29(5�7,0(���,1&(37,21�72�'$7(���727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

&$6+�52//,1*�48$57(56�727$/�)81'�*5266�2)�)((6

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

4�

��

� )XQG ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

� ,QGH[ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO

5,6.�67$7,67,&6 ��0RV ��<U ��<UV ��<UV
5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�5HWXUQ ���� ���� ���� ����
([FHVV�5HWXUQ ����� ����� ����� �����
6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
,QGH[�6WDQGDUG�'HYLDWLRQ � ���� ���� ����
7UDFNLQJ�(UURU � ���� ���� ����
,QIRUPDWLRQ�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ����� �����
,QGH[�6KDUSH�5DWLR � ����� ���� ����
-HQVHQ
V�$OSKD � ����� ����� �����
5HODWLYH�9RODWLOLW\��%HWD� � ����� ���� ����
5�6TXDUHG � ���� ���� ����
%HJLQQLQJ�09��LQ����V� ����� ������ � ���
1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV��LQ����V� ������ ������� ����� �����
,QFRPH��LQ����V� �� ��� ����� �����
$SSUHFLDWLRQ��LQ����V� � � �� ��
(QGLQJ�09��LQ����V� ����� ����� ����� �����

,QGH[�����'D\�7�%LOO��5LVN�)UHH�,QGH[��)76(���0RQWK�86�7�%LOO
&DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV��&DOFXODWLRQ�)UHTXHQF\��0RQWKO\



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &DVK 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV

,QYHVWPHQW�+LHUDUFK\
��5DWH�RI�5HWXUQ

$FFRXQW�*URXS

(QGLQJ
0DUNHW�9DOXH

86'
(QGLQJ
:HLJKW

3ROLF\�
:HLJKW

7KUHH
0RQWKV

)LVFDO
<7'

2QH
<HDU

7KUHH
<HDUV

)LYH
<HDUV

7HQ
<HDUV

,QFHSWLRQ
WR�'DWH

,QFHSWLRQ
'DWH

&DVK ��������� ������ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������
���'D\�7�%LOO � � � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����������

([FHVV�5HWXUQ � � � ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����������

&$6+ � � � � � � � � � � ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � � � � � � � � ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � ���� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������

&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ���� � � � � � � � � ����������

2+$���&$6+ ��������� ����� � ���� ���� ���� � � � ���� ����������



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &DVK 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV &DWHJRU\��7RWDO�)XQG�*URVV�RI�)HHV���&XUUHQF\��86'

0DUNHW�9DOXH�6XPPDU\���7KUHH�0RQWKV

$FFRXQW�*URXS
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH 1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQ ,QFRPH )HHV $SSUHFLDWLRQ
����������

�0DUNHW�9DOXH
&DVK ��������� ���������� ������ ������ � ���������
&$6+ � � � � � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � � � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������ ������� � � �� �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � ������ � �
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ������� ������� � ������ � �������
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV ��������� ���������� ����� � � �������
&DVK�	�2WKHU�$VVHWV � � � � � �
2+$���&$6+ ��������� ���������� ������ ������ � ���������

1HW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�LQFOXGH�&DVK�&RQWULEXWLRQV�'LVWULEXWLRQV��6HFXULW\�'HOLYHULHV�5HFHLSWV��)HHV�)HH�5HEDWHV��,QWHU�$FFRXQW�WUDQVIHUV�IRU�&RQVROLGDWLRQV�	�%HQHILWV�3D\PHQWV��
&RSLHG�+LVWRU\�RU�%DFNORDGHG�'DWD�PD\�QRW�GLVSOD\�WKH�FRUUHFW�&RQWULEXWLRQV�:LWKGUDZDOV�FUHDWLQJ�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ��



'HFHPEHU���������

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

3HHU�8QLYHUVH�$QDO\VLV
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

3HHU�*URXS�5DQNLQJV

2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
1XPEHU�2I�2EVHUYDWLRQV ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��

��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� ����� ����
�VW�4XDUWLOH ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����
0HGLDQ ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����
�UG�4XDUWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
��WK�3HUFHQWLOH ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
5DQN�LV�LQ�SDUHQWKHVLV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

8QLYHUVH�5HWXUQ�YV��9RODWLOLW\

)LYH�<HDUV 7HQ�<HDUV

5HWXUQ
6WDQGDUG�
'HYLDWLRQ 5HWXUQ

6WDQGDUG�
'HYLDWLRQ

� 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ���� ����� ���� ����

� 2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ���� ����� ���� ����

z ����06&,�$&:,�������%&�$JJ ���� ����� ���� �����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV �� ��



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 &DSLWDO�$SSUHFLDWLRQ 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

8QLYHUVH�5HWXUQ�YV��9RODWLOLW\

)LYH�<HDUV 7HQ�<HDUV

5HWXUQ
6WDQGDUG�
'HYLDWLRQ 5HWXUQ

6WDQGDUG�
'HYLDWLRQ

� 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV ���� ����� ���� ����

� 2+$�3ROLF\�,QGH[ ���� ����� ���� ����

z ����06&,�$&:,�������%&�$JJ ���� ����� ���� �����
1XPEHU�RI�2EVHUYDWLRQV ��� ��



'HFHPEHU���������

$SSHQGL[

6�(�&�7�,�2�1������

$SSHQGL[
�

,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV



1�2�5�7�+�(�5�1���7�5�8�6�7 2+$�)LQDQFLDO�$VVHWV 'HFHPEHU���������

�����RI�������_��,QYHVWPHQW�5LVN�	�$QDO\WLFDO�6HUYLFHV

'LVFODLPHU�V�

7KH�*OREDO�,QGXVWU\�&ODVVLILFDWLRQ�6WDQGDUG���*,&6���ZDV�GHYHORSHG�E\�DQG�LV�WKH�H[FOXVLYH�
SURSHUW\�DQG�D�VHUYLFH�PDUN�RI�0RUJDQ�6WDQOH\�&DSLWDO�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�,QF���06&,���DQG�6WDQGDUG�	�
3RRU
V��D�GLYLVLRQ�RI�7KH�0F*UDZ�+LOO�&RPSDQLHV��,QF���6	3���DQG�LV�OLFHQVHG�IRU�XVH�E\�7KH�
1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�LWV�ZKROO\�RZQHG�VXEVLGLDULHV��1HLWKHU�06&,��6	3��QRU�DQ\�RWKHU�
SDUW\�LQYROYHG�LQ�PDNLQJ�RU�FRPSLOLQJ�WKH�*,&6�RU�DQ\�*,&6�FODVVLILFDWLRQV�PDNHV�DQ\�H[SUHVV�RU�
LPSOLHG�ZDUUDQWLHV�RU�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�VXFK�VWDQGDUG�RU�FODVVLILFDWLRQ��RU�WKH�UHVXOWV�
WR�EH�REWDLQHG�E\�WKH�XVH�WKHUHRI���DQG�DOO�VXFK�SDUWLHV�KHUHE\�H[SUHVVO\�GLVFODLP�DOO�ZDUUDQWLHV�RI�
RULJLQDOLW\��DFFXUDF\��FRPSOHWHQHVV��PHUFKDQWDELOLW\�DQG�ILWQHVV�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�SXUSRVH�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�
WR�DQ\�RI�VXFK�VWDQGDUG�RU�FODVVLILFDWLRQ��:LWKRXW�OLPLWLQJ�DQ\�RI�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ��LQ�QR�HYHQW�VKDOO�
06&,��6	3��DQ\�RI�WKHLU�DIILOLDWHV�RU�DQ\�WKLUG�SDUW\�LQYROYHG�LQ�PDNLQJ�RU�FRPSLOLQJ�WKH�*,&6�RU�DQ\�
*,&6�FODVVLILFDWLRQV�KDYH�DQ\�OLDELOLW\�IRU�DQ\�GLUHFW��LQGLUHFW��VSHFLDO��SXQLWLYH��FRQVHTXHQWLDO�RU�DQ\�
RWKHU�GDPDJHV��LQFOXGLQJ�ORVW�SURILWV��HYHQ�LI�QRWLILHG�RI�WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI�VXFK�GDPDJHV��

7KH�'RZ�-RQHV�:LOVKLUH�,QGH[HV�DUH�FDOFXODWHG��GLVWULEXWHG�DQG�PDUNHWHG�E\�'RZ�-RQHV�	�
&RPSDQ\��,QF��SXUVXDQW�WR�DQ�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�'RZ�-RQHV�DQG�:LOVKLUH�DQG�KDYH�EHHQ�OLFHQVHG�
IRU�XVH��$OO�FRQWHQW�RI�WKH�'RZ�-RQHV�:LOVKLUH�,QGH[HV��������'RZ�-RQHV�	�&RPSDQ\��,QF��	�
:LOVKLUH�$VVRFLDWHV�,QFRUSRUDWHG�

6WDQGDUG�DQG�3RRU
V�LQFOXGLQJ�LWV�VXEVLGLDU\�FRUSRUDWLRQV���6	3���LV�D�GLYLVLRQ�RI�WKH�0F*UDZ�+LOO�
&RPSDQLHV��,QF��5HSURGXFWLRQ�RI�6	3�,QGH[�$OHUWV�LQ�DQ\�IRUP�LV�SURKLELWHG�H[FHSW�ZLWK�WKH�SULRU�
ZULWWHQ�SHUPLVVLRQ�RI�6	3��%HFDXVH�RI�WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI�KXPDQ�RU�PHFKDQLFDO�HUURU�E\�6	3�
VRXUFHV��6	3�RU�RWKHUV��6	3�GRHV�QRW�JXDUDQWHH�WKH�DFFXUDF\��DGHTXDF\��FRPSOHWHQHVV�RU�
DYDLODELOLW\�RI�DQ\�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�LV�QRW�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DQ\�HUURUV�RU�RPLVVLRQV�RU�IRU�WKH�UHVXOWV�
REWDLQHG�IURP�WKH�XVH�RI�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ��6	3�JLYHV�QRW�H[SUHVV�RU�LPSOLHG�ZDUUDQWLHV��LQFOXGLQJ��
EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��DQ\�ZDUUDQWLHV�RU�PHUFKDQWDELOLW\�RU�ILWQHVV�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�SXUSRVH�RU�XVH��,Q�QR�
HYHQW�VKDOO�6	3�EH�OLDEOH�IRU�DQ\�LQGLUHFW��VSHFLDO�RU�FRQVHTXHQWLDO�GDPDJHV�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�
VXEVFULEHU
V�RU�RWKHUV
�XVH�RI�6	3�,QGH[�$OHUWV�

$OO�06&,�HTXLW\�FKDUDFWHULVWLF�UHVXOWV�H[FHSW�IRU�'LYLGHQG�<LHOG��3ULFH�WR�%RRN�9DOXH��3ULFH�WR�&DVK�
(DUQLQJV�DQG�3ULFH�(DUQLQJV�5DWLR�ZHUH�FDOFXODWHG�E\�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\�

)76(���LV�D�WUDGH�PDUN�RI�/RQGRQ�6WRFN�([FKDQJH�3OF�DQG�7KH�)LQDQFLDO�7LPHV�/LPLWHG�DQG�LV�
XVHG�E\�)76(�XQGHU�OLFHQVH��$OO�ULJKWV�LQ�WKH�)76(�,QGLFHV�YHVW�LQ�)76(�DQG�RU�LWV�OLFHQVRUV��
1HLWKHU�)76(�QRU�LWV�OLFHQVRUV�DFFHSW�DQ\�OLDELOLW\�IRU�DQ\�HUURUV�RU�RPLVVLRQV�LQ�WKH�)76(�,QGLFHV�RU�
XQGHUO\LQJ�GDWD�

7KH�0HUULOO�/\QFK�,QGLFHV�DUH�XVHG�ZLWK�SHUPLVVLRQ��&RS\ULJKW�������0HUULOO�/\QFK��3LHUFH��)HQQHU�	�
6PLWK�,QFRUSRUDWHG��$OO�ULJKWV�UHVHUYHG��7KH�0HUULOO�/\QFK�,QGLFHV�PD\�QRW�EH�FRSLHG��XVHG��RU�
GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWKRXW�0HUULOO�/\QFK
V�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�DSSURYDO�

7KH�&LWL�,QGH[�GDWD�LV�SURYLGHG�WR�\RX�RQ�DQ��$6�,6��EDVLV�DQG�\RX�DJUHH�WKDW�XVH�RI�WKH�LQGH[�GDWD�
LV�DW�\RXU�VROH�ULVN��&LWL�,QGH[�PDNHV�QR�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�RU�ZDUUDQWLHV��H[SUHVV�RU�LPSOLHG��WR�\RX�RU�
DQ\�RWKHU�SHUVRQ�RU�HQWLW\��LQFOXGLQJ�ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ�DQ\�ZDUUDQW\�RI�PHUFKDQWDELOLW\��RULJLQDOLW\��
VXLWDELOLW\�RU�ILWQHVV�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�LQGH[�GDWD�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�PDWWHU�DQG�QR�ZDUUDQW\�LV�
JLYHQ�WKDW�WKH�LQGH[�GDWD�ZLOO�FRQIRUP�WR�DQ\�GHVFULSWLRQ�WKHUHRI�RU�EH�IUHH�RI�RPLVVLRQV��HUURUV��
LQWHUUXSWLRQV�RU�GHIHFWV�����,Q�QR�HYHQW�VKDOO�&LWL�,QGH[�EH�OLDEOH�WR�\RX�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�SHUVRQ�RU�HQWLW\�
IRU�DQ\�GLUHFW��LQFLGHQWDO��LQGLUHFW��VSHFLDO�RU�FRQVHTXHQWLDO�GDPDJHV��LQFOXGLQJ��ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ�

ORVW�SURILWV�RU�UHYHQXHV��ORVV�RI�GDWD��ORVV�RI�XVH�RU�FODLPV�RI�WKLUG�SDUWLHV���DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�RU�LQ�DQ\�
PDQQHU�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�\RXU�XVH�RI��RU�LQDELOLW\�WR�XVH��WKH�LQGH[�GDWD��ZKHWKHU�RU�QRW�\RX�KDYH�
EHHQ�DGYLVHG�RI��RU�RWKHUZLVH�PLJKW�KDYH�DQWLFLSDWHG�WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI��VXFK�GDPDJHV��:LWKRXW�
OLPLWDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ��\RX�DFNQRZOHGJH�WKDW�WKH�LQGH[�GDWD�PD\�EH�LQFRPSOHWH�RU�FRQGHQVHG��
LV�IRU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SXUSRVHV�RQO\�DQG�LV�QRW�LQWHQGHG�DV��DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�FRQVWUXHG�WR�EH��DQ�RIIHU�RU�
VROLFLWDWLRQ�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RU�VDOH�RI�DQ\�VHFXULW\��$OO�RSLQLRQV�DQG�HVWLPDWHV�SURYLGHG�
FRQVWLWXWH�MXGJPHQWV�DV�RI�WKHLU�UHVSHFWLYH�GDWHV�DQG�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�FKDQJH�ZLWKRXW�QRWLFH��6XFK�
GDWD��LQIRUPDWLRQ��RSLQLRQV�DQG�HVWLPDWHV�DUH�IXUQLVKHG�DV�SDUW�RI�D�JHQHUDO�VHUYLFH��ZLWKRXW�UHJDUG�
WR�\RXU�SDUWLFXODU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��DQG�&LWL�,QGH[�VKDOO�QRW�EH�OLDEOH�IRU�DQ\�GDPDJHV�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�
WKHUHZLWK��&LWL�,QGH[�LV�QRW�XQGHUWDNLQJ�WR�PDQDJH�PRQH\�RU�DFW�DV�D�ILGXFLDU\�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�\RXU�
DFFRXQWV�RU�DQ\�RI�\RXU�PDQDJHG�RU�ILGXFLDU\�DFFRXQWV�DQG�\RX�DFNQRZOHGJH�DQG�DJUHH�WKDW�WKH�
LQGH[�GDWD�GRHV�QRW�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�VHUYH�DV�WKH�SULPDU\�EDVLV�IRU�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQV�PDGH�ZLWK�
UHVSHFW�WR�VXFK�DFFRXQWV�

L6KDUHV��DQG�%ODFN5RFN��DUH�UHJLVWHUHG�WUDGHPDUNV�RI�%ODFN5RFN��,QF��DQG�LWV�DIILOLDWHV�
��%ODFN5RFN���DQG�DUH�XVHG�XQGHU�OLFHQVH��%ODFN5RFN�KDV�OLFHQVHG�FHUWDLQ�WUDGHPDUNV�DQG�WUDGH�
QDPHV�RI�%ODFN5RFN�WR�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\��7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\
V�SURGXFWV�DQG�
VHUYLFHV�DUH�QRW�VSRQVRUHG��HQGRUVHG��VROG��RU�SURPRWHG�E\�%ODFN5RFN��DQG�%ODFN5RFN�PDNHV�QR�
UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�RU�ZDUUDQWLHV�UHODWHG�WR�VXFK�SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV�HLWKHU�WR�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�
&RPSDQ\�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�SHUVRQ�RU�HQWLW\��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�WKH�DGYLVDELOLW\�RI�LQYHVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�
SURGXFWV�RI�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\��%ODFN5RFN�KDV�QR�REOLJDWLRQ�RU�OLDELOLW\�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�
WKH�RSHUDWLRQ��PDUNHWLQJ��WUDGLQJ�RU�VDOH�RI�WKH�SURGXFWV�RU�VHUYLFHV�IURP�7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�
&RPSDQ\�

3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�WKLV�UHSRUW�KDV�EHHQ�SUHSDUHG�XVLQJ�EHVW�DYDLODEOH�GDWD��7KLV�UHSRUW�PD\�DOVR�
FRQWDLQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�E\�WKLUG�SDUWLHV��GHULYHG�E\�WKLUG�SDUWLHV�RU�GHULYHG�IURP�WKLUG�SDUW\�GDWD�
DQG�RU�GDWD�WKDW�PD\�KDYH�EHHQ�FDWHJRUL]HG�RU�RWKHUZLVH�UHSRUWHG�EDVHG�XSRQ�FOLHQW�GLUHFWLRQ���
1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�DVVXPHV�QR�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�WKH�DFFXUDF\��WLPHOLQHVV�RU�FRPSOHWHQHVV�RI�DQ\�VXFK�
LQIRUPDWLRQ��,I�\RX�KDYH�TXHVWLRQV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKLUG�SDUW\�GDWD�RU�GLUHFWLRQ�DV�LW�UHODWHV�WR�WKLV�UHSRUW��
SOHDVH�FRQWDFW�\RXU�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�UHODWLRQVKLS�WHDP�

,19(670(17�$'9,&(�127,&(���7KH�GDWD�DQG�DQDO\VLV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�UHSRUW�LV�IRU�LQIRUPDWLRQDO�
SXUSRVHV�RQO\���,Q�SURYLGLQJ�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ��7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\�LV�QRW�
XQGHUWDNLQJ�WR�SURYLGH�³LQYHVWPHQW�DGYLFH´�RU�WR�JLYH�DGYLFH�LQ�D�ILGXFLDU\�FDSDFLW\�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI�
WKH�(PSOR\HH�5HWLUHPHQW�,QFRPH�6HFXULW\�$FW�RI�������DV�DPHQGHG���1RWKLQJ�LQ�WKLV�UHSRUW�LV��
LQWHQGHG�DV��RU�VKRXOG�EH�XQGHUVWRRG�DV��D�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�WR�KLUH��UHWDLQ��RU�WHUPLQDWH�DQ�
LQYHVWPHQW�PDQDJHU�RU�HQJDJH�LQ�DQ\�SXUFKDVH�RU�VDOH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�ZLWK��VXFK�D�PDQDJHU�RU�DQ\�
IXQG�WKDW�LW�PDQDJHV���7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\�DQG�RU�LWV�DIILOLDWHV�PD\�KDYH�EXVLQHVV�
UHODWLRQVKLSV�ZLWK�RQH�RU�PRUH�LQYHVWPHQW�PDQDJHUV�RU�IXQGV�IRU�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKLV�UHSRUW��DQG�PD\�
UHFHLYH�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�FXVWRG\��DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ��EDQNLQJ��EURNHUDJH��IRUHLJQ�H[FKDQJH�
RU�RWKHU�VHUYLFHV�WR�VXFK�LQYHVWPHQW�PDQDJHUV�RU�IXQGV��7KH�1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW�&RPSDQ\�DQG�LWV�
DIILOLDWHV�VKDOO�KDYH�QR�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�WKH�FRQVHTXHQFHV�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQV�PDGH�LQ�UHOLDQFH�
RQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�UHSRUW�



 
 

Board Packet 
 
IV.  New Business  

 
C. Informational briefing on the status of OHA Iwilei properties- NƗ Lama Kukui 

(560 N. Nimitz Hwy.), Honolulu Harbor Shops (500 N. Nimitz Hwy.), and Iwilei 
Business Center Apts 1, 2, 3A (501 Sumner St.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Informational Briefing on
OHA Iwilei Properties

Committee on Investment and Land Management
February 5, 2025



NLK FINANCIALS

Revenue $2,946,752
Expenses $1,572,903
Net Income $1,373,849

FY 25 (as of Dec 2024 - unaudited)

FY 25 Projects
x Awning & building signage refurbishment
x 2nd Floors AC Replacements
x 3rd Floor AC replacement 
x 3rd Floor AC roof reseal
x 3rd Floor Fire Alarm tie in
x Spalling repairs 



HHS FINANCIALS

Revenue $2,036,984
Expenses $1,043,814
Net Income $993,170

FY 25 (as of Dec 2024 - unaudited)

FY 25 Projects
x Upgrade to security camera system and added 24/7 live 

monitoring service
x Parking Lot repairs as needed
x Sidewalk Cleaning contract

FY26 – Site Assessment Report to be completed



IBC FINANCIALS

Revenue $246,357
Expenses $474,111
Net Income ($227,754)

FY 25 (as of Dec 2024 - unaudited)

FY 25 Projects
x Upgrade to security camera system and added 24/7 live 

monitoring service
x Repair Apt 1 Entrance/Loading Dock Gate
x Install Demising Fence between Apt 1 and Apt 2
x Replaced Fencing Fabric

FY26 – Site Assessment Report to be completed


